
           

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION AGENDA 

Tuesday, August 21, 2018
6:00 p.m. 

Council Chambers, Addison Town Hall 
5300 Belt Line Road, Dallas, Texas 75254

           
Pledge of Allegiance
 

Consent Agenda:
All items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered routine by the Planning and Zoning and will be enacted by
one motion with no individual consideration. If individual consideration of an item is requested, it will be pulled from the
Consent Agenda and discussed separately.

 

1. Discuss and take action regarding approval of the minutes of the July 17,
2018 Planning and Zoning Commission meeting.

 

2. REPLAT/ ADDISON OFFICE CONDOS, LOT 1R, BLOCK 8231.
Presentation, discussion and consideration of a replat of two lots totaling
.410 of an acre located generally at 16420 Addison Road.

 

3. REPLAT/ BELT LINE/MARSH BUSINESS PARK, LOT 2R, BLOCK 1.
Presentation, discussion and consideration of a replat of two lots totaling
3.133 acres located generally at 15196 Marsh Lane.

 

Regular Agenda:
 

1. PUBLIC HEARING Case 1782-Z/Western International Offices. Public
hearing, discussion, and take action on a recommendation regarding an
ordinance changing the zoning on the vacant parcel, generally located at
15275 Quorum Drive, on the southwest corner of Edwin Lewis Drive and
Quorum Drive, which property is currently zoned Planned Development
(PD) through Ordinance No. O18-013, to a new PD in order to allow the
development of a two story single-tenant office building with surface

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION AGENDA Page 1 

  



parking.
 

2. PUBLIC HEARING Case 1783-Z/Addison Office Condos. Public hearing,
discussion, and take action on a recommendation regarding an ordinance
changing the zoning on 1.446 acres generally located at 16360-16400
Addison Road, which properties are currently zoned Commercial-1 (C-1),
to a Planned Development (PD) zoning district, allowing shared parking
across property lines.

 

NOTE: The Planning & Zoning Commission reserves the right to meet
in Executive Session closed to the public at any time in the course of
this meeting to discuss matters listed on the agenda, as authorized
by the Texas Open Meetings Act, Texas Government Code, Chapter
551, including §551.071 (private consultation with the attorney for the
City). Any decision held on such matters will be taken or conducted in
Open Session following the conclusion of the Executive Session.

 

Adjourn Meeting
 

Posted: ____________________________
Irma Parker, City Secretary
Friday, August 17, 2018
Time:  9:00 am
  

THE TOWN OF ADDISON IS ACCESSIBLE TO PERSONS WITH
DISABILITIES. PLEASE CALL (972) 450-7017 AT LEAST

48 HOURS IN ADVANCE IF YOU NEED ASSISTANCE.

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION AGENDA Page 2 

  



   
Planning & Zoning Commission
Meeting Date: 08/21/2018  

Agenda Caption:
Discuss and take action regarding approval of the minutes of the July 17, 2018
Planning and Zoning Commission meeting.

Attachments
July 17, 2018 P&Z Minutes 



D R A F T
OFFICIAL ACTIONS OF THE ADDISON 
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

 
July 17, 2018 
6:00 P.M. - Council Chambers
Addison Town Hall, 5300 Belt Line Road
 

Present: Chair Kathryn Wheeler; Vice Chair Linda Groce; Commissioner
Robert Catalani; Commissioner Jerry Dougan; Commissioner Eileen
Resnik; Commissioner Tom Souers 

Absent: Commissioner John Meleky 
 

               
Pledge of Allegiance
 
1. Administer the Oath of Office to newly appointed Planning and Zoning

Commission Member.
  

 
  Charles Goff, Assistant Director of Development Services and

Planning, administered the Oath of Office to Commissioner Robert
Catalani.

 

2. Discuss and take action regarding approval of the minutes of the June
19, 2018 Planning and Zoning Commission meeting. 

  

 
  Motion: Approval of the minutes subject to the revisions to item

number 2, changing the spelling of crape myrtle to crepe myrtle.
 

  Moved by Commissioner Eileen Resnik, Seconded by Vice Chair Linda
Groce 

  AYE:  Chair Kathryn Wheeler, Vice Chair Linda Groce, Commissioner
Robert Catalani, Commissioner Jerry Dougan, Commissioner
Eileen Resnik, Commissioner Tom Souers 

Passed 
 

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY July 17, 2018

  



3. FINAL PLAT/S. FINLEY EWING JR. ADDITION LOTS 2R and 3,
BLOCK 1. Presentation, discussion and consideration of a replat
for two lots totaling 16.270 acres located generally at 14555 Dallas
Parkway.

  

 
  Discussion:

Charles Goff, Assistant Director of Development Services and
Planning, presented the Staff Report.

Motion: Recommend approval of the proposed replat without
conditions.

 

  Moved by Vice Chair Linda Groce, Seconded by Commissioner Eileen
Resnik 

  AYE:  Chair Kathryn Wheeler, Vice Chair Linda Groce, Commissioner
Robert Catalani, Commissioner Jerry Dougan, Commissioner
Eileen Resnik, Commissioner Tom Souers 

Passed 
 
4. PUBLIC HEARING Case 1780-SUP/Lupe Tortilla. Public hearing,

discussion, and take action on a recommendation regarding an
ordinance changing the zoning on property located at 4535 Belt Line
Road, which property is currently zoned PD, Planned Development,
through Ordinance 089-015, by approving a Special Use Permit for a
restaurant with the sale of alcoholic beverages for on-premises
consumption only, in order to allow for revised development plans.

  

 
  Discussion:

Olga Chernomorets, Senior Planner for Development Services,
presented the Staff Report.
 
Commissioner Groce inquired about the masonry percentages for the
revised facades. Olga Chernomorets clarified that the north façade
will have 62% stucco and 38% masonry, the south façade 32% stucco
and 68% masonry, the east façade 85% stucco and 15% masonry,
and the west façade 44% stucco and 56% masonry, which are
improvements from the existing, primarily stucco, facades.
 
The applicant, Roger Saenz, answered questions from the
Commission regarding the outdoor patio cover and heat protection,
and anticipated opening date.
 
Chair Kathryn Wheeler opened the meeting as a public hearing.

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY July 17, 2018

  



Chair Kathryn Wheeler opened the meeting as a public hearing.
 
Public Hearing:
There were no speakers on this item.

Chair Kathryn Wheeler closed the public hearing.
 
Motion: Recommend approval of the proposed Special Use Permit
subject to the following condition: 

The applicant shall not use any terms or graphic depictions that
relate to alcoholic beverages in any exterior signage.

 

  Moved by Commissioner Eileen Resnik, Seconded by Commissioner
Jerry Dougan 

  AYE:  Chair Kathryn Wheeler, Vice Chair Linda Groce, Commissioner
Robert Catalani, Commissioner Jerry Dougan, Commissioner
Eileen Resnik, Commissioner Tom Souers 

Passed 
 
5. PUBLIC HEARING Case 1781-SUP/Cinco Tacos Cocina & Tequila

and 67 Street Food. Public hearing, discussion, and take action on a
recommendation regarding an ordinance changing the zoning on
property located at 5000 Belt Line Road, Suite 850, which property is
currently zoned PD, Planned Development, through Ordinance
004-001, by approving a Special Use Permit for a restaurant with the
sale of alcoholic beverages for on-premises consumption only, in order
to allow an additional restaurant concept and floor plan revision within
the existing restaurant.

  

 
  Discussion:

Charles Goff, Assistant Director of Development Services and
Planning, presented the Staff Report.
 
Commissioner Souers inquired whether the applicant has been
informed about the upcoming discussion on size and wording of the
existing sign. Charles Goff confirmed that the applicant is aware and
acknowledges that while having the word “tequila” in the sign is
important to him, moving forward with this new concept will most likely
result in a smaller sign and possibly the inclusion of the Town’s
requirement against the use of terms or graphic depictions that relate
to alcoholic beverages in any exterior signage.
 

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY July 17, 2018

  



The applicant’s representative, Edna Lopez, answered questions from
the Commission regarding the restaurant brand, new concept and
menu, business operations for both concepts, as well as signage.
 
Chair Kathryn Wheeler opened the meeting as a public hearing.
 
Public Hearing:
There were no speakers on this item.

Chair Kathryn Wheeler closed the public hearing.

Commissioner Resnik inquired whether changing the name of the
restaurant would require going back through the Special Use Permit
Process. Charles Goff indicated that the Special Use Permit process
adopts a floor plan and any restaurant abiding by this floor plan can
operate, despite changes in their name.
 
Commissioner Souers added that without the Town’s typical condition
restricting the use of terms or graphic depictions that relate to
alcoholic beverages in any exterior signage, if this restaurant closes,
a new restaurant will be able to install exterior signage related to
alcoholic beverages. The commission had a discussion with regard to
this restriction.

Motion: Recommend approval of the proposed Special Use Permit
subject to the following condition: 

The applicant shall not use any terms or graphic depictions that
relate to alcoholic beverages in any exterior signage.

 

  Moved by Commissioner Tom Souers, Seconded by Vice Chair Linda
Groce 

  AYE:  Chair Kathryn Wheeler, Vice Chair Linda Groce, Commissioner
Robert Catalani, Commissioner Jerry Dougan, Commissioner
Eileen Resnik, Commissioner Tom Souers 

Passed 
 
 

There being no further business before the Commission, the meeting was
adjourned.

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY July 17, 2018

  



   
Planning & Zoning Commission
Meeting Date: 08/21/2018  

Agenda Caption:
REPLAT/ ADDISON OFFICE CONDOS, LOT 1R, BLOCK 8231. Presentation,
discussion and consideration of a replat of two lots totaling .410 of an acre
located generally at 16420 Addison Road.

Attachments
Addison Office Condos P&Z Packet 
Plat Document 



 

REPLAT/ADDISON OFFICE CONDOS,  
LOT 1R, BLOCK 8231  

 

REPLAT/ ADDISON OFFICE CONDOS, LOT 1R, BLOCK 8231. Presentation, discussion 
and consideration of a replat of two lots totaling .410 of an acre located generally at 16420 
Addison Road. 

LOCATION MAP 

 

 

  



 

 

 

 

 
 

August 16, 2018 

STAFF REPORT 

RE: REPLAT/ Addison Office Condos, Lot 
1R, Block 8231 

LOCATION:  Two lots totaling .410 of an acre located 
generally at 16420 Addison Road 

REQUEST: Approval of a replat 
 
APPLICANT:   Tony Degelia, A&W Surveyors Inc. 

DISCUSSION:  

Background. This is a replat of Lots 1 and 2, Block 8231, located generally at 16420 
Addison Road, directly north of 16360 Addison Rd, into one lot totaling .410 of an acre. 
The plat consists of Block 8231, Lot 1R. 
 
The two properties are currently vacant and under contract by Norman Rosenberg, CPA, 
who intends to develop a one-story office building as his headquarters. In order to 
accommodate this development the property lines are being erased to create one 
continuous lot and the waterline easement on the eastern portion of the lot is being 
abandoned.  
 
Engineering Review. The plat has been reviewed by Town staff and found to be in 
compliance with all requirements. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
Staff recommends approval of the proposed plat subject to no conditions. 





   
Planning & Zoning Commission
Meeting Date: 08/21/2018  

Agenda Caption:
REPLAT/ BELT LINE/MARSH BUSINESS PARK, LOT 2R, BLOCK 1.
Presentation, discussion and consideration of a replat of two lots totaling 3.133
acres located generally at 15196 Marsh Lane.

Attachments
Racetrac P&Z Packet 
Plat Document 



 

REPLAT/BELT LINE/MARSH BUSINESS PARK,  
LOT 2R, BLOCK 1  

 

REPLAT/ BELT LINE/MARSH BUSINESS PARK, LOT 2R, BLOCK 1. Presentation, 
discussion and consideration of a replat of two lots totaling 3.133 acres located generally 
at 15196 Marsh Lane. 

LOCATION MAP 

 

 

  



 

 

 

 

 
 

August 16, 2018 

STAFF REPORT 

RE: REPLAT/ Belt Line/Marsh Business 
Park, Lot 2R, Block 1 

LOCATION:  Two lots totaling 3.133 acres located 
generally at 15196 Marsh Lane 

REQUEST: Approval of a replat 
 
APPLICANT:   Travis Bousquet, The Bousquet Group, 

Inc. 

DISCUSSION:  

Background. This is a replat of Lots 1 and 2, Block 1, located generally at 15196 Marsh 
Lane, on the northeast corner of Marsh Lane and Arapaho Road. The plat consists of 
Block 1, Lots 2R-1 and 2R-2. 
 
Lot 1 currently contains a Racetrac gas station and Lot 2 is currently vacant. Both lots 
recently underwent a rezoning to allow Racetrac to expand their building. In order to 
accommodate this development the property line is being shifted to the east, maintaining 
two separate lots. Additionally, a 10-foot pedestrian easement is being established along 
Marsh Lane and Arapaho Road, the firelane easement is being expanded across both 
lots, an access easement is being established between the two lots, a 10-foot drainage 
easement is being abandoned, new 10-foot, 20-foot, 25-foot, and 36-foot drainage 
easements are being established with a new pond easement, and a 10-foot electric 
easement is being established.   
 
Engineering Review. The plat has been reviewed by Town staff and found to be in 
compliance with all requirements. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
Staff recommends approval of the proposed plat subject to no conditions. 







   
Planning & Zoning Commission
Meeting Date: 08/21/2018  

Agenda Caption:
PUBLIC HEARING Case 1782-Z/Western International Offices. Public hearing,
discussion, and take action on a recommendation regarding an ordinance
changing the zoning on the vacant parcel, generally located at 15275 Quorum
Drive, on the southwest corner of Edwin Lewis Drive and Quorum Drive, which
property is currently zoned Planned Development (PD) through Ordinance No.
O18-013, to a new PD in order to allow the development of a two story
single-tenant office building with surface parking.

Attachments
1782-Z P&Z Packet 
1782-Z Plans 



1782-Z 

 

 

PUBLIC HEARING Case 1782-Z/Western International Offices. Public hearing, 
discussion, and take action on a recommendation regarding an ordinance changing the 
zoning on the vacant parcel, generally located at 15275 Quorum Drive, on the southwest 
corner of Edwin Lewis Drive and Quorum Drive, which property is currently zoned 
Planned Development (PD) through Ordinance No. O18-013, to a new PD in order to 
allow the development of a two story single-tenant office building with surface parking. 

LOCATION MAP 

  



 

 

 

 

August 16, 2018 

STAFF REPORT 

RE: Case 1782-Z/Western International Offices 

LOCATION: Generally located at 15275 Quorum Drive, 
on the southwest corner of Edwin Lewis 
Drive and Quorum Drive 

REQUEST: Approval of an ordinance changing the 
zoning on the vacant parcel, directly to the 
east of Springhill Suites by Marriott, at the 
southwest corner of Edwin Lewis Drive and 
Quorum Drive, which property is currently 
zoned Planned Development (PD) through 
Ordinance No. O18-013, to a new PD to 
allow the development of a two story single-
tenant office building with surface parking 

 
APPLICANT:  Ron Smith, with Mayse and Associates Inc. 

DISCUSSION:  

Background: This 1.0193-acre vacant site was originally part of a Planned Development (PD) 
district, approved in 1992 through Ordinance No. 092-020 for a proposed big box retail 
development. Subsequently, portions of the larger site were carved out, rezoned and developed 
as the Springhill Suites by Marriott, Hyatt House Addison and Arthur’s Prime Steaks and Seafood 
restaurant. These actions left the remaining site vacant with zoning requirements that can no 
longer be met.  

In April 2018, the site was rezoned to a new Planned Development (PD) district through Ordinance 
No. O18-013, in order to allow Western International, a Dallas-based developer, owner and 
manager of Marriott and Hilton franchised hotels, to develop a one-story office building over a 
parking garage. Since that time, due to the shift in the economic climate, developer has not been 
able to financially support structured parking and has proposed to revise the plan in order to 
provide surface parking instead. Such action requires rezoning. 

Proposed Plan: The applicant is proposing a two story, single-tenant, 17,860 square-foot office 
building with surface parking. 



2 
 

 

Recently, the Town has emphasized extending Addison Circle south toward Belt Line Road. The 
Town developed the Quorum Art Walk Concept which calls for increased pedestrian connections 
and amenities along Quorum from Addison Circle through the South Quorum Area. In subsequent 
development requests, the Town worked with property owners along this corridor to follow the 
Urban Center (UC) zoning standards and to require streetscape improvements in accordance 
with the new Master Transportation Plan. This is most notably seen in the 2017 approval of the 
AMLI residential development, located across Quorum Drive from this property. 
 
Staff and the applicant have approached this project as an extension of Addison Circle. A new 
Planned Development district is being proposed based, in part, on the Urban Center zoning 
district standards as well as the streetscape standards established in the Master Transportation 
Plan. The remainder of this report will note how the proposed development does and does not 
follow these requirements. 
 
Building Height: Urban Center standards state that all buildings must be at least 40 feet in height. 
This was intended to require multi-story structures. The previously approved building was 
proposed as a single story, sitting on top of mostly below-grade parking structure, 34 feet above 
grade level with a tower structure on the southeast corner of the building extending to 40.5 feet. 
The newly proposed building is a two-story office building, with the main parapet extending 34 
feet and 6 inches above grade. Staff believes that the proposed height is reasonable for this 
property given its relatively small size. 

Building Setback: The Urban Center standards typically require that buildings be set back 10 feet 
from the edge of the sidewalk. For AMLI, the Town kept the 10-foot requirement for Quorum Drive, 
but allowed the setback along Edwin Lewis to be as little as 2 feet. Staff is proposing to mirror the 
AMLI requirements for this property. The previously approved building was setback 10 feet from 
Quorum Drive and 2 feet from Edwin Lewis. The new site plan shows the building to be setback 
10 feet from Quorum Drive and between 5 and 9 feet from Edwin Lewis Drive.  

Additionally, the Urban Center requirements have allowed for patios and overhangs to extend 
beyond the setback requirement up to the edge of the sidewalk. The proposed plans show a patio 
at the northeast corner of the building extending 5 feet 7 inches on the Quorum frontage. The 
patio along Quorum Drive is consistent with what has been approved for other structures under 
the Urban Center requirement.  

Building Elevations: Urban Center standards require all exterior building facades fronting or visible 
from public streets to be a minimum of 90% brick. The Town has provided some flexibility to this 
requirement in the past allowing for additional accent materials. AMLI and Meridian Square, for 
example, were allowed to include stone bands, with the remainder of the facades predominately 
brick. Following these examples, the applicant is proposing a predominantly warm tone brick 
building with leuders stone accents.  The West elevation shows 63% brick, 35% lueders stone, 
and 2% cast stone, the East elevation shows 72% brick, 24% lueders stone, and 4% cast stone, 
the South elevation shows 58% brick, 40% lueders stone, and 2% cast stone, and the North 
elevation shows 57% brick, 41% lueders stone, and 2% cast stone. 



3 
 

 

Parking:  The Urban Center standards require that one parking space be provided per 300 square 
feet of office use. Based on the proposed building area of 17,860 square feet, the applicant is 
required to provide 60 parking spaces. The plan provides a total of 60 new parking spaces, with 
50 spaces in the surface parking lot, and 10 spaces within the public right-of-way as on-street 
parking along Quorum Drive and Edwin Lewis Drive. 

Landscaping:  The landscape plans have been reviewed by the Parks Department to ensure 
compliance with the Town’s Landscape Ordinance. The plans show that the developer is 
proposing to mimic the requirements found in the UC zoning district for Addison Circle along 
Quorum Drive and Edwin Lewis Drive with street trees in planting beds and a 10-foot minimum 
front yard with landscaping along Quorum Drive. 

Streetscapes: In 2014, the Town developed a conceptual plan to enhance the pedestrian 
experience between Addison Circle and the office buildings south of Belt Line Road. The Quorum 
Art Walk focused on improving Quorum Drive with wider sidewalks and pedestrian lighting, 
moving to a more urban design standard with street trees and smaller building setbacks, providing 
east/west trails to get pedestrians to Quorum, and providing spaces for enhanced bus shelters 
and public art. The concepts were included in the recently adopted Master Transportation Plan 
(MTP). The MTP established streetscape standards for the various street types. Quorum Drive is 
a Minor Arterials and Edwin Lewis Drive is a Commercial Collector. As previously approved, the 
applicant is still proposing to construct Quorum and Edwin Lewis to the Urban Pedestrian 
standard which includes on-street parking, landscape beds with street trees and an 8-foot-wide 
sidewalk.  
 
RECOMMENDATION: ACONDITIONAL APPROVAL 
 
The submitted plans for this development for the most part reflect the Urban Center (UC) zoning 
district standards. Ideally, the district calls for larger more dense development. That being said, 
given this site’s size limitations, physical constraints, existing utility locations, and the applicant’s 
efforts toward providing enhanced streetscape, Staff recommends approval of the proposed 
Planned Development district, subject to the following condition: 

• The property be replatted to dedicate the areas adjacent to the property as either public 
right-of-way or as easements allowing for the placement of public sidewalks, utilities and 
street lights 



PARKING SPACE REQUIRED:

60 SPACES REQUIRED

PARKING SPACE PROVIDED:

REGULAR CARS -9'x18'- SURFACE         47

HANDICAP CAR PARKING -9'x18'- SURFACE    3

PARALLEL PARKING -8'x22' - STREET          10

TOTAL PARKING PROVIDED                     60

PARKING TABULATION

*NOTE: "HANDICAP PARKING IS PROVIDED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH ADA STANDARDS".

SITE LEGEND

LANDSCAPE

SIDEWALK

INDICATES TRAFFIC
DIRECTION

PROPERTY LINE

EASEMENT LINE
AS INDICATED

RETAINING WALL

PARKING
EASEMENT

FIRE LANE

 ACTION

DENIEDAPPROVED

STAFF

COUNCIL

Date Initials

Date Initials

See the Staff Approval Letter or Council Result Memo for any
conditions associtaed with the approval of the project

SITE INFORMATION

PROPOSED SUBDIVISION NAME
LOT 1,2 AND 3 QUORUM CENTRE - EAST NO. 2

ADDITION, TOWN OF ADDISON  

BLOCK DESIGNATION
BLOCK A

LOT NUMBER
LOT 2

LOT ACREAGE
1.0193 ACRES

ABSTRACT/ SURVEY NAME
W. FISHER SURVEY

ABSTRACT/ SURVEY NUMBER
482

TOWN PROJECT NUMBER
18-04

PREPARATION DATE
07.13.2018

RESUBMITTAL DATE
08.06.2018

SITE DATA SUMMARY

ZONING

PROPOSED USE

PLANNED
DEVELOPMENT

OFFICE

LOT AREA 1.0193 ACRES
(44,400 SQUARE FT)

17,860 SQUARE FTBUILDING AREA A/C SPACE

140' APPROX.
2 STORY

BUILDING HEIGHT

LOT COVERAGE

PARKING REQUIRED 60 (1:300 SQ FT)

PARKING PROVIDED 60

39%

TOWN OF ADDISON SITE PLAN

NOTES

1. ANY REVISIONS TO THIS PALN WILL REQUIRE
TOWN APPROVAL AND WILL REQUIRE
REVISIONS TO ANY CORRESPONDING PLANS
TO AVOID CONFLICTS BETWEEN PLANS.

2. OPEN STORAGE, WHERE PERMITTED, SHALL
BE SCREENED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
ZONING ORDINANCE.

3. BUILDINGS WITH AN AGGREGATE SUM OF
5,000 SQUARE FEET OR GREATER ON A LOT
SHALL HAVE AUTOMATIC FIRE SPRINKLERS
INSTALLED THROUGHOUT ALL STRUCTURES.
ALTERNATIVE FIRE PROTECTION MEASURES
MAY BE APPROVED BY THE FIRE
DEPARTMENT.

4. ALL SIGNAGE IS SUBJECT TO TOWN
APPROVAL.

5. ALL FENCES AND RETAINING WALLS SHALL
BE SHOWN ON THE SITE PLAN AND ARE
SUBJECT TO BUILDING INSPECTION DIVISION
APPROVAL.

LOT 2
QUORUM CENTRE-  EAST NO. 2 ADDITION

TOWN OF ADDISON
LOCATED IN THE G.W. FISHER SURVEY,

ABSTRACT NO. 482, DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS

MAYSE & ASSOCIATES
CONTACT: RONALD K. SMITH, AIA, P.E

   RADHIKA GAMMAMPILA
14881QUORUM DRIVE, SUITE 800
DALLAS, TX 75254
PHONE:  972.386.0338
EMAIL: RSMITH@MAYSEASSOCIATES.COM
RGAMMAMPILA@MAYSEASSOCIATES.COM

ARCHITECT

ASPIRING PROPERTY, LP
13647 MONTFORT DRIVE
DALLAS, TX 75240
PHONE:  972.934.8699
EMAIL: MHMAHONEY.MM@GMAIL.COM

OWNER

RLG CONSULTING ENGINEERS
CONTACT: DAVID A. CUMMIN, P.E, S.E
12002 N. CENTRAL EXPRESSWAY, SUITE 300
DALLAS, TX 75243
PHONE:  214.382.5717
EMAIL: DCUMMING@RLGINC.COM

STRUCTURAL

RLG CONSULTING ENGINEERS
CONTACT: PHILLIP BRUGGER, P.E
12002 N. CENTRAL EXPRESSWAY, SUITE 300
DALLAS, TX 75243
PHONE:  214.382.5717
EMAIL: PBRUGGER@RLGINC.COM

CIVIL

RLG CONSULTING ENGINEERS
CONTACT: BRIAN R WADE,LA, RPLS
12002 N. CENTRAL EXPRESSWAY, SUITE 300
DALLAS, TX 75243
PHONE:  214.382.5717
EMAIL: BWADE@RLGINC.COM

SURVEY

STUDIO GREEN SPOT, INC.
CONTACT: CHRIS TRANZANO, RLA
1794 W. MCDERMOTT DRIVE, SUITE 110,
ALLEN, TX 75013
PHONE: 469.369.4448
EMAIL: CHRIS@STUDIOGREENSPOT.COM

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

PERVIOUS AREA

IMPERVIOUS  AREA

9,805SF

34,722SF

44,400SF

LANDSCAPE  SQUARE FOOTAGE

TOTAL SITE AREA

AREA AREA PER FLOOR SF

SITE LOCATION
PROPOSED SITE
LOCATION

EDWIN LEWIS DR

Q
U

O
R

U
M

 D
R

S
P

E
C

T
R

U
M

 D
R

OUTDOOR PATIO

QUORUM DRIVE

E
D

W
IN

 L
E

W
IS

 D
R

IV
E

50 PARKING PLUS 10 ON STREET
60 PARKING PROVIDED FOR

 PROJECT

A
C

C
E

S
S

 R
O

A
D

WESTERN INTERNATIONAL
WORLD HEADQUARTERS
PROPOSED TWO STORY

OFFICE BUILDING
A/C AREA 17,860 +/- SF

7
6

8

PROPERTY LINE

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 L
IN

E

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY LINE

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 L
IN

E

8

2

150' - 0" 75' - 0"

EXSISTING FIRE HYDRENT

RELOCATED BUS
STOP LOCATION

EXISTING
STORM WATER INLET

PROVIDED PARALLEL PARKING ALONG
QUORUM AT REQUEST OF CITY STAFF
(REMOVING DECELERATION LANE)

TELEPHONE VAULT

REMOVE EXISTING WYE INLET

STREE LIGHTS

RELOCATED PROPOSED FIRE
HYDRENT

TRAFFIC LIGHT POLE

RELOCATED
STORM WATER INLET

S44
° 5

6'
47

"E

14
.2

2'

EXISTING INLET

7
5

' -
 0

"

N00° 15'05"W  279.07'

8

10

9

2

2
6
' -

 0
"

42' - 1"5
' 
- 

7
"

2
' 
- 

0
"

5
' 
- 

0
"
8
' 
- 

0
"

9
' 
- 

9
"

9' - 0". 8' - 0" 5' - 0"1' - 0"

4
' 
- 

5
 1

/2
"

S
8

9
° 

3
5

'0
0

"E
 1

5
1

.9
7

'

S03° 04'411"W   75.00'

N45
° 0

7'
33

"W

14
.1

7'

N
9

0
° 

0
0

'0
0

"W
  

1
3

6
.1

2
'

S00° 15'05"E  67.56'

6
' 
- 

0
"

6' - 0"

2
4
' 
- 

0
"

6' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

SPRING HILL SUITES
BY MARRIOTT

ARTHUR'S
RESTURANT

AND
ADJACENT

LAND

198' - 7"

6
5
' 
- 

5
 1

/2
"

T

C
O
N
C
EP

T
U
A
L 

D
R
A
W

IN
G

N
O
T
 F

O
R
 C

O
N
ST

R
U
C
T
IO

N

M
IC

H
A
EL

 R
. 
M

A
Y
SE

, 
A
R
C
H
IT

EC
T

T
EX

A
S 

#
 8

3
0
6

SEAL:

sheet no.

job no.

date

sheet title

Revisions:

This drawing and all prints of it are the
property of Mayse & Associates, Inc.
Reproductions of these drawings without the
written consent of Mayse & Associates, Inc.
is not permitted, and Mayse & Associates,
Inc. retains all common law and statutory
and other reserved rights, including the
copyright.

©  2016 MAYSE & ASSOCIATES, INC.

UNAUTHORIZED DUPLICATION PROHIBITED.

#1

2

E
n

g
in

e
e

r:

13647 MONFORT DRIVE

DALLAS, TX 75240

C
:\

R
e
v
it

\
1
7
1

6
1
 -

 W
e
s
te

rn
 O

ff
ic

e
 B

u
il
d
in

g
_
C

e
n
tr

a
l_

2
0
1

8
 0

3
 0

8
 -

S
it

e
 N

e
w

_
H

lu
e
d

e
c
k
e
@

m
a
y
s
e
a
s
s
o
c
ia

te
s
.c

o
m

.r
v
t

No

8
/
7
/
2
0
1
8
 7

:2
7
:0

9
 P

M

A1

SITE PLAN

WESTERN

INTERNATIONAL

OFFICE

BUILDING

WESTERN INTERNATIONAL

15275 QUORUM DR. 

 ADDISON, TX 75001

08/08/2018

17161

0 20' 40'

SCALE IN FEET

10'
 1" = 20'-0"A1

1 SITE PLAN



24'-0"

SITE LEGEND

LANDSCAPE

SIDEWALK

INDICATES TRAFFIC
DIRECTION

PROPERTY LINE

EASEMENT LINE
AS INDICATED

RETAINING WALL

PARKING
EASEMENT

FIRE LANE

PARKING SPACE REQUIRED:

60 SPACES REQUIRED

PARKING SPACE PROVIDED:

REGULAR CARS -9'x18'- SURFACE         47

HANDICAP CAR PARKING -9'x18'- SURFACE    3

PARALLEL PARKING -8'x22' - STREET          10

TOTAL PARKING PROVIDED                     60

PARKING TABULATION

*NOTE: "HANDICAP PARKING IS PROVIDED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH ADA STANDARDS".

 ACTION

DENIEDAPPROVED

STAFF

COUNCIL

Date Initials

Date Initials

See the Staff Approval Letter or Council Result Memo for any
conditions associtaed with the approval of the project

SITE INFORMATION

PROPOSED SUBDIVISION NAME
LOT 1,2 AND 3 QUORUM CENTRE - EAST NO. 2

ADDITION, TOWN OF ADDISON  

BLOCK DESIGNATION
BLOCK A

LOT NUMBER
LOT 2

LOT ACREAGE
1.0193 ACRES

ABSTRACT/ SURVEY NAME
W. FISHER SURVEY

ABSTRACT/ SURVEY NUMBER
482

TOWN PROJECT NUMBER
18-04

PREPARATION DATE
07.13.2018

RESUBMITTAL DATE
08.06.2018

SITE DATA SUMMARY

ZONING

PROPOSED USE

PLANNED
DEVELOPMENT

OFFICE

LOT AREA 1.0193 ACRES
(44,400 SQUARE FT)

17,860 SQUARE FTBUILDING AREA A/C SPACE

140' APPROX.
2 STORY

BUILDING HEIGHT

LOT COVERAGE

PARKING REQUIRED 60 (1:300 SQ FT)

PARKING PROVIDED 60

39%

TOWN OF ADDISON SITE PLAN

NOTES

1. ANY REVISIONS TO THIS PALN WILL REQUIRE
TOWN APPROVAL AND WILL REQUIRE
REVISIONS TO ANY CORRESPONDING PLANS
TO AVOID CONFLICTS BETWEEN PLANS.

2. OPEN STORAGE, WHERE PERMITTED, SHALL
BE SCREENED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
ZONING ORDINANCE.

3. BUILDINGS WITH AN AGGREGATE SUM OF
5,000 SQUARE FEET OR GREATER ON A LOT
SHALL HAVE AUTOMATIC FIRE SPRINKLERS
INSTALLED THROUGHOUT ALL STRUCTURES.
ALTERNATIVE FIRE PROTECTION MEASURES
MAY BE APPROVED BY THE FIRE
DEPARTMENT.

4. ALL SIGNAGE IS SUBJECT TO TOWN
APPROVAL.

5. ALL FENCES AND RETAINING WALLS SHALL
BE SHOWN ON THE SITE PLAN AND ARE
SUBJECT TO BUILDING INSPECTION DIVISION
APPROVAL.

LOT 2
QUORUM CENTRE-  EAST NO. 2 ADDITION

TOWN OF ADDISON
LOCATED IN THE G.W. FISHER SURVEY,

ABSTRACT NO. 482, DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS

MAYSE & ASSOCIATES
CONTACT: RONALD K. SMITH, AIA, P.E

   RADHIKA GAMMAMPILA
14881QUORUM DRIVE, SUITE 800
DALLAS, TX 75254
PHONE:  972.386.0338
EMAIL: RSMITH@MAYSEASSOCIATES.COM
RGAMMAMPILA@MAYSEASSOCIATES.COM

ARCHITECT

ASPIRING PROPERTY, LP
13647 MONTFORT DRIVE
DALLAS, TX 75240
PHONE:  972.934.8699
EMAIL: MHMAHONEY.MM@GMAIL.COM

OWNER

RLG CONSULTING ENGINEERS
CONTACT: PHILLIP BRUGGER, P.E
12002 N. CENTRAL EXPRESSWAY, SUITE 300
DALLAS, TX 75243
PHONE:  214.382.5717
EMAIL: PBRUGGER@RLGINC.COM

CIVIL

STUDIO GREEN SPOT, INC.
CONTACT: CHRIS TRANZANO, RLA
1794 W. MCDERMOTT DRIVE, SUITE 110,
ALLEN, TX 75013
PHONE: 469.369.4448
EMAIL: CHRIS@STUDIOGREENSPOT.COM

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

SITE LOCATION
PROPOSED SITE
LOCATION

EDWIN LEWIS DR

Q
U

O
R

U
M

 D
R

S
P

E
C

T
R

U
M

 D
R

OUTDOOR PATIO

QUORUM DRIVE

E
D

W
IN

 L
E

W
IS

 D
R

IV
E

50 PARKING PLUS 10 ON STREET
60 PARKING PROVIDED FOR

 PROJECT

A
C

C
E

S
S

 R
O

A
D

WESTERN INTERNATIONAL
WORLD HEADQUARTERS
PROPOSED TWO STORY

OFFICE BUILDING
A/C AREA 17,860 +/- SF

7
6

8

PROPERTY LINE
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 L

IN
E

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY LINE

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 L
IN

E

8

2

150' - 0" 75' - 0"

EXSISTING FIRE HYDRENT

RELOCATED BUS
STOP LOCATION

EXISTING
STORM WATER INLET

PROVIDED PARALLEL PARKING ALONG
QUORUM AT REQUEST OF CITY STAFF
(REMOVING DECELERATION LANE)

TELEPHONE VAULT

REMOVE EXISTING WYE INLET

STREE LIGHTS

RELOCATED PROPOSED FIRE
HYDRENT

TRAFFIC LIGHT POLERELOCATED
STORM WATER INLET

S44
° 5

6'
47

"E

14
.2

2'

EXISTING INLET

7
5

' -
 0

"

N00° 15'05"W  279.07'

8

10

9

2

2
6
' -

 0
"

42' - 1"5
' 
- 

7
"

2
' 
- 

0
"

5
' 
- 

0
"
8
' 
- 

0
"

9
' 
- 

9
"

9' - 0". 8' - 0" 5' - 0"1' - 0"

4
' 
- 

5
 1

/2
"

S
8

9
° 

3
5

'0
0

"E
 1

5
1

.9
7

'

S03° 04'411"W   75.00'

N45
° 0

7'
33

"W

14
.1

7'
N

9
0

° 
0

0
'0

0
"W

  
1

3
6

.1
2

'

S00° 15'05"E  67.56'

6
' 
- 

0
"

6' - 0"

2
4
' 
- 

0
"

6' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

SPRING HILL SUITES
BY MARRIOTT

ARTHUR'S
RESTURANT

AND
ADJACENT

LAND

198' - 2"

6
5
' 
- 

5
 1

/2
"

T

C
O
N
C
EP

T
U
A
L 

D
R
A
W

IN
G

N
O
T
 F

O
R
 C

O
N
ST

R
U
C
T
IO

N

M
IC

H
A
EL

 R
. 
M

A
Y
SE

, 
A
R
C
H
IT

EC
T

T
EX

A
S 

#
 8

3
0
6

SEAL:

sheet no.

job no.

date

sheet title

Revisions:

This drawing and all prints of it are the
property of Mayse & Associates, Inc.
Reproductions of these drawings without the
written consent of Mayse & Associates, Inc.
is not permitted, and Mayse & Associates,
Inc. retains all common law and statutory
and other reserved rights, including the
copyright.

©  2016 MAYSE & ASSOCIATES, INC.

UNAUTHORIZED DUPLICATION PROHIBITED.

#1

2

E
n

g
in

e
e

r:

13647 MONFORT DRIVE

DALLAS, TX 75240

C
:\

R
e
v
it

\
1
7
1

6
1
 -

 W
e
s
te

rn
 O

ff
ic

e
 B

u
il
d
in

g
_
C

e
n
tr

a
l_

2
0
1

8
 0

3
 0

8
 -

S
it

e
 N

e
w

_
H

lu
e
d

e
c
k
e
@

m
a
y
s
e
a
s
s
o
c
ia

te
s
.c

o
m

.r
v
t

No

8
/
7
/
2
0
1
8
 7

:2
7
:1

2
 P

M

A2

MASTER SITE PLAN

WESTERN

INTERNATIONAL

OFFICE

BUILDING

WESTERN INTERNATIONAL

15275 QUORUM DR. 

 ADDISON, TX 75001

08/08/2018

17161

0 20' 40'

SCALE IN FEET

10' 1" = 20'-0"A0.4 A2

1 MASTER PLAN



UP

PARKING SPACE REQUIRED:

60 SPACES REQUIRED

PARKING SPACE PROVIDED:

REGULAR CARS -9'x18'- SURFACE         47

HANDICAP CAR PARKING -9'x18'- SURFACE    3

PARALLEL PARKING -8'x22' - STREET          10

TOTAL PARKING PROVIDED                     60

PARKING TABULATION

*NOTE: "HANDICAP PARKING IS PROVIDED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH ADA STANDARDS".

 ACTION

DENIEDAPPROVED

STAFF

COUNCIL

Date Initials

Date Initials

See the Staff Approval Letter or Council Result Memo for any
conditions associtaed with the approval of the project

SITE INFORMATION

PROPOSED SUBDIVISION NAME
LOT 1,2 AND 3 QUORUM CENTRE - EAST NO. 2

ADDITION, TOWN OF ADDISON  

BLOCK DESIGNATION
BLOCK A

LOT NUMBER
LOT 2

LOT ACREAGE
1.0193 ACRES

ABSTRACT/ SURVEY NAME
W. FISHER SURVEY

ABSTRACT/ SURVEY NUMBER
482

TOWN PROJECT NUMBER
18-04

PREPARATION DATE
07.13.2018

RESUBMITTAL DATE
08.06.2018

LOT 2
QUORUM CENTRE-  EAST NO. 2 ADDITION

TOWN OF ADDISON
LOCATED IN THE G.W. FISHER SURVEY,

ABSTRACT NO. 482, DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS

SITE DATA SUMMARY

ZONING

PROPOSED USE

PLANNED
DEVELOPMENT

OFFICE

LOT AREA 1.0193 ACRES
(44,400 SQUARE FT)

17,860 SQUARE FTBUILDING AREA A/C SPACE

140' APPROX.
2 STORY

BUILDING HEIGHT

LOT COVERAGE

PARKING REQUIRED 60 (1:300 SQ FT)

PARKING PROVIDED 60

39%

MAYSE & ASSOCIATES
CONTACT: RONALD K. SMITH, AIA, P.E

   RADHIKA GAMMAMPILA
14881QUORUM DRIVE, SUITE 800
DALLAS, TX 75254
PHONE:  972.386.0338
EMAIL: RSMITH@MAYSEASSOCIATES.COM
RGAMMAMPILA@MAYSEASSOCIATES.COM

ARCHITECT

ASPIRING PROPERTY, LP
13647 MONTFORT DRIVE
DALLAS, TX 75240
PHONE:  972.934.8699
EMAIL: MHMAHONEY.MM@GMAIL.COM

OWNER

RLG CONSULTING ENGINEERS
CONTACT: DAVID A. CUMMIN, P.E, S.E
12002 N. CENTRAL EXPRESSWAY, SUITE 300
DALLAS, TX 75243
PHONE:  214.382.5717
EMAIL: DCUMMING@RLGINC.COM

STRUCTURAL

RLG CONSULTING ENGINEERS
CONTACT: PHILLIP BRUGGER, P.E
12002 N. CENTRAL EXPRESSWAY, SUITE 300
DALLAS, TX 75243
PHONE:  214.382.5717
EMAIL: PBRUGGER@RLGINC.COM

CIVIL

RLG CONSULTING ENGINEERS
CONTACT: BRIAN R WADE,LA, RPLS
12002 N. CENTRAL EXPRESSWAY, SUITE 300
DALLAS, TX 75243
PHONE:  214.382.5717
EMAIL: BWADE@RLGINC.COM

SURVEY

STUDIO GREEN SPOT, INC.
CONTACT: CHRIS TRANZANO, RLA
1794 W. MCDERMOTT DRIVE, SUITE 110,
ALLEN, TX 75013
PHONE: 469.369.4448
EMAIL: CHRIS@STUDIOGREENSPOT.COM

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

2ND LEVEL

8,980.00 SF

8,880.00  SF

17,860.00 SF

GROSS BUILDING  SQUARE

FOOTAGE

TOTAL

FLOOR AREA PER FLOOR SF

1ST LEVEL

1,050.00 SFNON A/C PATIO

PATIO

CONFERENCE

108

WILLIAM
OFFICE

109

MICHAEL
OFFICE

110

1050 SQFT (GROSS)

CORRIDOR

138

F.E.C -1

NANCY
OFFICE

114

BREAKROOM

117

GLENDA
OFFICE

118

ID CLOSET

119

GENE OFFICE

111

PRIVATE
LOUNGE

112

RESTROOM

113

CARY OFFICE

124

GARY OFFICE

125

RYAN OFFICE

126

CONFERENCE

102

OFFICE

103

OFFICE

104

OFFICE

105
CARL OFFICE

106

FILES

107

WATER
HEATER

128

WOMEN

131

STORAGE

132

JANITOR
CLOSET

133

MEN

130

SPRINKLER
ROOM

122

EXEC. ADMIN
ASISTANCE

115

RECEPTION

101VESTIBULE

100

ENTRY

116

CORRIDOR

135

CORRIDOR

136

RR
CORRIDOR

134

STAIR A

127

ELEVATOR

129

MAUREEN
OFFICE

120ELECTRICAL

121

15' - 1" 61' - 0" 24' - 0" 94' - 8"

194' - 9"

1
4

' -
 1

0
"

1
5

' -
 0

"
1

4
' -

 1
0

"
1

5
' -

 4
 1

/2
"

6
0

' -
 0

 1
/2

"

15' - 1" 90' - 4 1/2" 47' - 3" 42' - 1" 3' - 8"

198' - 5 1/2"

1
5

' -
 9

 1
/2

"
2

4
' -

 0
"

1
5

' -
 9

"
9

' -
 6

"

6
5

' -
 0

"

C
O
N
C
EP

T
U
A
L 

D
R
A
W

IN
G

N
O
T
 F

O
R
 C

O
N
ST

R
U
C
T
IO

N

M
IC

H
A
EL

 R
. 
M

A
Y
SE

, 
A
R
C
H
IT

EC
T

T
EX

A
S 

#
 8

3
0
6

SEAL:

sheet no.

job no.

date

sheet title

Revisions:

This drawing and all prints of it are the
property of Mayse & Associates, Inc.
Reproductions of these drawings without the
written consent of Mayse & Associates, Inc.
is not permitted, and Mayse & Associates,
Inc. retains all common law and statutory
and other reserved rights, including the
copyright.

©  2016 MAYSE & ASSOCIATES, INC.

UNAUTHORIZED DUPLICATION PROHIBITED.

#1

2

E
n

g
in

e
e

r:

13647 MONFORT DRIVE

DALLAS, TX 75240

C
:\

R
e
v
it

\
1
7
1

6
1
 -

 W
e
s
te

rn
 O

ff
ic

e
 B

u
il
d
in

g
_
C

e
n
tr

a
l_

2
0
1

8
 0

3
 0

8
 -

S
it

e
 N

e
w

_
H

lu
e
d

e
c
k
e
@

m
a
y
s
e
a
s
s
o
c
ia

te
s
.c

o
m

.r
v
t

No

8
/
7
/
2
0
1
8
 7

:2
7
:1

5
 P

M

A5

1ST FLOOR PLAN

WESTERN

INTERNATIONAL

OFFICE

BUILDING

WESTERN INTERNATIONAL

15275 QUORUM DR. 

 ADDISON, TX 75001

08/08/2018

17161

4'0 8' 16'

1/8"=1'-0"

 1/8" = 1'-0"A0.4 A5

1 FLOOR PLAN - LEVEL 1



DN

SITE INFORMATION

PROPOSED SUBDIVISION NAME
LOT 1,2 AND 3 QUORUM CENTRE - EAST NO. 2

ADDITION, TOWN OF ADDISON  

BLOCK DESIGNATION
BLOCK A

LOT NUMBER
LOT 2

LOT ACREAGE
1.0193 ACRES

ABSTRACT/ SURVEY NAME
W. FISHER SURVEY

ABSTRACT/ SURVEY NUMBER
482

TOWN PROJECT NUMBER
18-04

PREPARATION DATE
07.13.2018

RESUBMITTAL DATE
08.06.2018

 ACTION

DENIEDAPPROVED

STAFF

COUNCIL

Date Initials

Date Initials

See the Staff Approval Letter or Council Result Memo for any
conditions associtaed with the approval of the project

LOT 2
QUORUM CENTRE-  EAST NO. 2 ADDITION

TOWN OF ADDISON
LOCATED IN THE G.W. FISHER SURVEY,

ABSTRACT NO. 482, DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS

MAYSE & ASSOCIATES
CONTACT: RONALD K. SMITH, AIA, P.E

   RADHIKA GAMMAMPILA
14881QUORUM DRIVE, SUITE 800
DALLAS, TX 75254
PHONE:  972.386.0338
EMAIL: RSMITH@MAYSEASSOCIATES.COM
RGAMMAMPILA@MAYSEASSOCIATES.COM

ARCHITECT

ASPIRING PROPERTY, LP
13647 MONTFORT DRIVE
DALLAS, TX 75240
PHONE:  972.934.8699
EMAIL: MHMAHONEY.MM@GMAIL.COM

OWNER

RLG CONSULTING ENGINEERS
CONTACT: DAVID A. CUMMIN, P.E, S.E
12002 N. CENTRAL EXPRESSWAY, SUITE 300
DALLAS, TX 75243
PHONE:  214.382.5717
EMAIL: DCUMMING@RLGINC.COM

STRUCTURAL

RLG CONSULTING ENGINEERS
CONTACT: PHILLIP BRUGGER, P.E
12002 N. CENTRAL EXPRESSWAY, SUITE 300
DALLAS, TX 75243
PHONE:  214.382.5717
EMAIL: PBRUGGER@RLGINC.COM

CIVIL

RLG CONSULTING ENGINEERS
CONTACT: BRIAN R WADE,LA, RPLS
12002 N. CENTRAL EXPRESSWAY, SUITE 300
DALLAS, TX 75243
PHONE:  214.382.5717
EMAIL: BWADE@RLGINC.COM

SURVEY

STUDIO GREEN SPOT, INC.
CONTACT: CHRIS TRANZANO, RLA
1794 W. MCDERMOTT DRIVE, SUITE 110,
ALLEN, TX 75013
PHONE: 469.369.4448
EMAIL: CHRIS@STUDIOGREENSPOT.COM

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

SITE DATA SUMMARY

ZONING

PROPOSED USE

PLANNED
DEVELOPMENT

OFFICE

LOT AREA 1.0193 ACRES
(44,400 SQUARE FT)

17,860 SQUARE FTBUILDING AREA A/C SPACE

140' APPROX.
2 STORY

BUILDING HEIGHT

LOT COVERAGE

PARKING REQUIRED 60 (1:300 SQ FT)

PARKING PROVIDED 60

39%

2ND LEVEL

8,980.00 SF

8,880.00  SF

17,860.00 SF

GROSS BUILDING  SQUARE

FOOTAGE

TOTAL

FLOOR AREA PER FLOOR SF

1ST LEVEL

1,050.00 SFNON A/C PATIO

BREAKROOM

200

CONFERENCE

201

SALES
OFFICE

202

SALES
OFFICE

203

REVENUE
MANAGER

204

NICOLE
OFFICE

205 ERIN OFFICE

206
TONY OFFICE

207

MONICA
OFFICE

226

THOMAS
OFFICE

225

MICHELLE
AND JASMINE

OFFICE

224

SERVER RM

218

OPEN WORK
SPACE

210

FILE ROOM

215

OFFICE

213

OFFICE

212

OFFICE

211

SCOTT

216

STORAGE

228

OFFICE

217

OFFICE

214

JAY GREEN
SALES

209

JIM OFFICE

208

WOMEN

231 STORAGE

232

JANITOR
CLOSET

233

MEN

230

STAIR B

223

ELEVATOR

229

STAIR A

227

CORRIDOR

219

CORRIDOR

220

CORRIDOR

221

CORRIDOR

236

CORRIDOR

238

CORRIDOR

237

RR
CORRIDOR

234

CORRIDOR

235

15' - 1" 61' - 0" 24' - 0" 94' - 8"

194' - 9"

4
4

' -
 8

"
1

0
' -

 1
0

"

5
5

' -
 6

"

1
5

' -
 9

 1
/2

"
2

4
' -

 0
"

1
5

' -
 9

"
9

' -
 6

"

DECK

240

6
5

' -
 0

"

15' - 1" 90' - 4 1/2" 89' - 3 1/2"

194' - 9"

4" / 1'-0"

4
" 

/ 
1
'-
0
"

4" / 1'-0"

PARKING SPACE REQUIRED:

60 SPACES REQUIRED

PARKING SPACE PROVIDED:

REGULAR CARS -9'x18'- SURFACE         47

HANDICAP CAR PARKING -9'x18'- SURFACE    3

PARALLEL PARKING -8'x22' - STREET          10

TOTAL PARKING PROVIDED                     60

PARKING TABULATION

*NOTE: "HANDICAP PARKING IS PROVIDED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH ADA STANDARDS".

C
O
N
C
EP

T
U
A
L 

D
R
A
W

IN
G

N
O
T
 F

O
R
 C

O
N
ST

R
U
C
T
IO

N

M
IC

H
A
EL

 R
. 
M

A
Y
SE

, 
A
R
C
H
IT

EC
T

T
EX

A
S 

#
 8

3
0
6

SEAL:

sheet no.

job no.

date

sheet title

Revisions:

This drawing and all prints of it are the
property of Mayse & Associates, Inc.
Reproductions of these drawings without the
written consent of Mayse & Associates, Inc.
is not permitted, and Mayse & Associates,
Inc. retains all common law and statutory
and other reserved rights, including the
copyright.

©  2016 MAYSE & ASSOCIATES, INC.

UNAUTHORIZED DUPLICATION PROHIBITED.

#1

2

E
n

g
in

e
e

r:

13647 MONFORT DRIVE

DALLAS, TX 75240

C
:\

R
e
v
it

\
1
7
1

6
1
 -

 W
e
s
te

rn
 O

ff
ic

e
 B

u
il
d
in

g
_
C

e
n
tr

a
l_

2
0
1

8
 0

3
 0

8
 -

S
it

e
 N

e
w

_
H

lu
e
d

e
c
k
e
@

m
a
y
s
e
a
s
s
o
c
ia

te
s
.c

o
m

.r
v
t

No

8
/
7
/
2
0
1
8
 7

:2
7
:1

6
 P

M

A6

2ND FLOOR PLAN

WESTERN

INTERNATIONAL

OFFICE

BUILDING

WESTERN INTERNATIONAL

15275 QUORUM DR. 

 ADDISON, TX 75001

08/08/2018

17161

4'0 8' 16'

1/8"=1'-0"

 1/8" = 1'-0"A3.0 A6

1 FLOOR PLAN - LEVEL 2



LOT 2
QUORUM CENTRE-  EAST NO. 2 ADDITION

TOWN OF ADDISON
LOCATED IN THE G.W. FISHER SURVEY,

ABSTRACT NO. 482, DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS

 ACTION

DENIEDAPPROVED

STAFF

COUNCIL

Date Initials

Date Initials

See the Staff Approval Letter or Council Result Memo for any
conditions associtaed with the approval of the project

MAYSE & ASSOCIATES
CONTACT: RONALD K. SMITH, AIA, P.E

   RADHIKA GAMMAMPILA
14881QUORUM DRIVE, SUITE 800
DALLAS, TX 75254
PHONE:  972.386.0338
EMAIL: RSMITH@MAYSEASSOCIATES.COM
RGAMMAMPILA@MAYSEASSOCIATES.COM

ARCHITECT

ASPIRING PROPERTY, LP
13647 MONTFORT DRIVE
DALLAS, TX 75240
PHONE:  972.934.8699
EMAIL: MHMAHONEY.MM@GMAIL.COM

OWNER

RLG CONSULTING ENGINEERS
CONTACT: DAVID A. CUMMIN, P.E, S.E
12002 N. CENTRAL EXPRESSWAY, SUITE 300
DALLAS, TX 75243
PHONE:  214.382.5717
EMAIL: DCUMMING@RLGINC.COM

STRUCTURAL

RLG CONSULTING ENGINEERS
CONTACT: PHILLIP BRUGGER, P.E
12002 N. CENTRAL EXPRESSWAY, SUITE 300
DALLAS, TX 75243
PHONE:  214.382.5717
EMAIL: PBRUGGER@RLGINC.COM

CIVIL

RLG CONSULTING ENGINEERS
CONTACT: BRIAN R WADE,LA, RPLS
12002 N. CENTRAL EXPRESSWAY, SUITE 300
DALLAS, TX 75243
PHONE:  214.382.5717
EMAIL: BWADE@RLGINC.COM

SURVEY

STUDIO GREEN SPOT, INC.
CONTACT: CHRIS TRANZANO, RLA
1794 W. MCDERMOTT DRIVE, SUITE 110,
ALLEN, TX 75013
PHONE: 469.369.4448
EMAIL: CHRIS@STUDIOGREENSPOT.COM

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

SITE INFORMATION

PROPOSED SUBDIVISION NAME
LOT 1,2 AND 3 QUORUM CENTRE - EAST NO. 2

ADDITION, TOWN OF ADDISON  

BLOCK DESIGNATION
BLOCK A

LOT NUMBER
LOT 2

LOT ACREAGE
1.0193 ACRES

ABSTRACT/ SURVEY NAME
W. FISHER SURVEY

ABSTRACT/ SURVEY NUMBER
482

TOWN PROJECT NUMBER
18-04

PREPARATION DATE
07.13.2018

RESUBMITTAL DATE
08.06.2018

ROOF MOUNTED EQUIPMENT WILL
NOT BE SEEN FROM THE STREET AS
THE ROOF IS 7FT TALL.
(IF SCREEN IS REQUIRED IT WILL BE A
METAL SCREEN)

4
" 

/ 
1
'-
0
"

4" / 1'-0"

4
" 

/ 
1
'-
0
"

4
" 

/ 
1
'-
0
"

4" / 1'-0"

4" / 1'-0"

4
" 

/ 
1
'-
0
"

4" / 1'-0"

ROOF HATCH

C
O
N
C
EP

T
U
A
L 

D
R
A
W

IN
G

N
O
T
 F

O
R
 C

O
N
ST

R
U
C
T
IO

N

M
IC

H
A
EL

 R
. 
M

A
Y
SE

, 
A
R
C
H
IT

EC
T

T
EX

A
S 

#
 8

3
0
6

SEAL:

sheet no.

job no.

date

sheet title

Revisions:

This drawing and all prints of it are the
property of Mayse & Associates, Inc.
Reproductions of these drawings without the
written consent of Mayse & Associates, Inc.
is not permitted, and Mayse & Associates,
Inc. retains all common law and statutory
and other reserved rights, including the
copyright.

©  2016 MAYSE & ASSOCIATES, INC.

UNAUTHORIZED DUPLICATION PROHIBITED.

#1

2

E
n

g
in

e
e

r:

13647 MONFORT DRIVE

DALLAS, TX 75240

C
:\

R
e
v
it

\
1
7
1

6
1
 -

 W
e
s
te

rn
 O

ff
ic

e
 B

u
il
d
in

g
_
C

e
n
tr

a
l_

2
0
1

8
 0

3
 0

8
 -

S
it

e
 N

e
w

_
H

lu
e
d

e
c
k
e
@

m
a
y
s
e
a
s
s
o
c
ia

te
s
.c

o
m

.r
v
t

No

8
/
7
/
2
0
1
8
 7

:2
7
:1

8
 P

M

A7

ROOF PLAN

WESTERN

INTERNATIONAL

OFFICE

BUILDING

WESTERN INTERNATIONAL

15275 QUORUM DR. 

 ADDISON, TX 75001

08/08/2018

17161

4'0 8' 16'

1/8"=1'-0"

 1/8" = 1'-0"A7

1 ROOF PLAN



SITE INFORMATION

PROPOSED SUBDIVISION NAME
LOT 1,2 AND 3 QUORUM CENTRE - EAST NO. 2

ADDITION, TOWN OF ADDISON  

BLOCK DESIGNATION
BLOCK A

LOT NUMBER
LOT 2

LOT ACREAGE
1.0193 ACRES

ABSTRACT/ SURVEY NAME
W. FISHER SURVEY

ABSTRACT/ SURVEY NUMBER
482

TOWN PROJECT NUMBER
18-04

PREPARATION DATE
07.13.2018

RESUBMITTAL DATE
08.06.2018

 ACTION

DENIEDAPPROVED

STAFF

COUNCIL

Date Initials

Date Initials

See the Staff Approval Letter or Council Result Memo for any
conditions associtaed with the approval of the project

LOT 2
QUORUM CENTRE-  EAST NO. 2 ADDITION

TOWN OF ADDISON
LOCATED IN THE G.W. FISHER SURVEY,

ABSTRACT NO. 482, DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS

TOWN OF ADDISON FACADE PLAN

NOTES

• THIS FACADE PLAN IS FOR CONCEPTUAL
PURPOSES ONLY. ALL BUILDING PLANS
REQUIRE REVIEW AND APPROVAL BY
DEVELOPMENT SERVICES.

• ALL MECHANICAL UNITS AHALL BE
SCREENED FROM PUBLIC VIEW AS
REQUIRED BY THE ZONING ORDINANCE.

• WHEN PERMITTED, EXPOSED UTILITY
BOXES AND CONDUITS SHALL BE PAINTED
TO MATCH BUILDING.

• ALL SIGNAGE AREAS AND LOCATIONS ARE
SUBJECT TO APPROVAL BY DEVELOPMENT
SERVICES.

• ROOF ACCESS SHALL BE PROVIDED
INTERNALLY, UNLESS OTHERWISE
PERMITTED NY THE CHEIF BUILDING
OFFICIAL.

TOTAL EXTERIOR BUILDING

MATERIAL %

BRICK − 64%

LUEDERS STONE − 33%

CAST STONE − 3%

MASONRY − 100%

EXTERIOR BUILDING MATERIAL

BRICK − 63%

LUEDERS STONE − 35%

CAST STONE − 2%

MASONRY − 100%

WEST ELEVATION- 3,824 SQFT

EAST ELEVATION- 2,359 SQFT

SOUTH ELEVATION- 981 SQFT

NORTH ELEVATION - 1,136 SQFT

BRICK − 72%

LUEDERS STONE − 24%

CAST STONE − 4%

MASONRY− 100%

BRICK − 58%

LUEDERS STONE − 40%

CAST STONE − 2%

MASONRY− 100%

BRICK − 57%

LUEDERS STONE − 41%

CAST STONE − 2%

MASONRY − 100%

EXTERIOR FINISH LEGEND

BRICK RUNNING BOND VENEER
MAJAVE VELOUR 60%- ACME BRICK
FL MANGANESE VELOUR  40%

CAST STONE

BARRAL CLAY TILE
SPANISH CIMARRON - CLAYMEX

B1

B2

LUEDERS LIMESTONE VENEERS1

T1

S2

BRICK SOILDER COURSE VENEER
MAJAVE VELOUR 60% - ACME BRICK
FL MANGANESE VELOUR 40%

MAYSE & ASSOCIATES
CONTACT: RONALD K. SMITH, AIA, P.E

   RADHIKA GAMMAMPILA
14881QUORUM DRIVE, SUITE 800
DALLAS, TX 75254
PHONE:  972.386.0338
EMAIL: RSMITH@MAYSEASSOCIATES.COM
RGAMMAMPILA@MAYSEASSOCIATES.COM

ARCHITECT

ASPIRING PROPERTY, LP
13647 MONTFORT DRIVE
DALLAS, TX 75240
PHONE:  972.934.8699
EMAIL: MHMAHONEY.MM@GMAIL.COM

OWNER

RLG CONSULTING ENGINEERS
CONTACT: PHILLIP BRUGGER, P.E
12002 N. CENTRAL EXPRESSWAY, SUITE 300
DALLAS, TX 75243
PHONE:  214.382.5717
EMAIL: PBRUGGER@RLGINC.COM

CIVIL

STUDIO GREEN SPOT, INC.
CONTACT: CHRIS TRANZANO, RLA
1794 W. MCDERMOTT DRIVE, SUITE 110,
ALLEN, TX 75013
PHONE: 469.369.4448
EMAIL: CHRIS@STUDIOGREENSPOT.COM

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

LEVEL 1

101' - 0"

T.O. PARAPET

134' - 6"

SITE

100' - 0"

ROOF

127' - 4"

LEVEL 2

115' - 0"

7
' 
- 

2
"

1
2
' 
- 

4
"

1
4
' 
- 

0
"

1
' 
- 

0
"

2' - 11 1/2" 6' - 4 1/2" 55' - 10 1/2"

B.O. WD RAFTER

125' - 4"

T1

B1B1

B2

T1

S2

S2

S1
S1

B2

65' - 2"

LEVEL 1

101' - 0"

T.O. PARAPET

134' - 6"

SITE

100' - 0"

ROOF

127' - 4"

LEVEL 2

115' - 0"

1
' 
- 

0
"

1
4
' 
- 

0
"

1
2
' 
- 

4
"

1
4
' 
- 

0
"

1
2
' 
- 

4
"

7
' 
- 

2
"

B.O. WD RAFTER

125' - 4"

T1 T1

B1B1

B2

B2

S2

S2

S1

S1

S1

S1

S1

S1

S2

S2

B2

B2

S2

S2

3' - 6" 180' - 0 1/2" 14' - 11"

198' - 5 1/2"

LEVEL 1

101' - 0"

T.O. PARAPET

134' - 6"

SITE

100' - 0"

ROOF

127' - 4"

LEVEL 2

115' - 0"

1
2
' 
- 

4
"

1
4
' 
- 

0
"

1
' 
- 

0
"

10' - 10" 54' - 4"

B.O. WD RAFTER

125' - 4"

T1T1

T1

S1

S1

S1

S1

S1

S2

S2

S2 S2

S2

B1

B1

B2

B2

B2

65' - 2"

LEVEL 1

101' - 0"

T.O. PARAPET

134' - 6"

SITE

100' - 0"

ROOF

127' - 4"

LEVEL 2

115' - 0"

7
' 
- 

2
"

1
2
' 
- 

4
"

1
4
' 
- 

0
"

1
' 
- 

0
"

B.O. WD RAFTER

125' - 4"

14' - 11" 180' - 0 1/2" 3' - 6"

198' - 5 1/2"

T1 T1

T1

B1

B1

B1

S1

S1

S1 S1 S1

S2 S2

B2

S2

B2

S2

S2

B2

2
6
' -

 0
"

T

42' - 1"

5
' 
- 

7
"

4
' 
- 

5
 1

/2
"

2
4
' 
- 

0
"

C
O
N
C
EP

T
U
A
L 

D
R
A
W

IN
G

N
O
T
 F

O
R
 C

O
N
ST

R
U
C
T
IO

N

M
IC

H
A
EL

 R
. 
M

A
Y
SE

, 
A
R
C
H
IT

EC
T

T
EX

A
S 

#
 8

3
0
6

SEAL:

sheet no.

job no.

date

sheet title

Revisions:

This drawing and all prints of it are the
property of Mayse & Associates, Inc.
Reproductions of these drawings without the
written consent of Mayse & Associates, Inc.
is not permitted, and Mayse & Associates,
Inc. retains all common law and statutory
and other reserved rights, including the
copyright.

©  2016 MAYSE & ASSOCIATES, INC.

UNAUTHORIZED DUPLICATION PROHIBITED.

#1

2

E
n

g
in

e
e

r:

13647 MONFORT DRIVE

DALLAS, TX 75240

C
:\

R
e
v
it

\
1
7
1

6
1
 -

 W
e
s
te

rn
 O

ff
ic

e
 B

u
il
d
in

g
_
C

e
n
tr

a
l_

2
0
1

8
 0

3
 0

8
 -

S
it

e
 N

e
w

_
H

lu
e
d

e
c
k
e
@

m
a
y
s
e
a
s
s
o
c
ia

te
s
.c

o
m

.r
v
t

No

8
/
7
/
2
0
1
8
 7

:2
7
:2

1
 P

M

A8

EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

WESTERN

INTERNATIONAL

OFFICE

BUILDING

WESTERN INTERNATIONAL

15275 QUORUM DR. 

 ADDISON, TX 75001

08/08/2018

17161

0 8' 16'

3/32"=1'-0"

4' 0 8' 16'

3/32"=1'-0"

4'

0 8' 16'

3/32"=1'-0"

4'

0 8' 16'

3/32"=1'-0"

4'

KEY PLAN:

 3/32" = 1'-0"A8

4 SOUTH BUILDING ELEVATION

 3/32" = 1'-0"A8

2 WEST BUILDING ELEVATION

 3/32" = 1'-0"A8

3 NORTH BUILDING ELEVATION

 3/32" = 1'-0"A8

1 EAST BUILDING ELEVATION



 ACTION

DENIEDAPPROVED

STAFF

COUNCIL

Date Initials

Date Initials

See the Staff Approval Letter or Council Result Memo for any
conditions associtaed with the approval of the project

SITE

100' - 0"

8
' 
- 

0
"

13' - 11"

B1

CORRIGATED
METAL GATE

A9

2

11
' -
 6

 1
/2

"

3' - 5 1/2"

6' - 0"

2' - 10 1/2"

PIPE BOLLARDS
BACK OF
DUMPSTER

A9

3

SITE

100' - 0"

8
' 
- 

0
"

11' - 7"

B1

MAYSE & ASSOCIATES
CONTACT: RONALD K. SMITH, AIA, P.E

   RADHIKA GAMMAMPILA
14881QUORUM DRIVE, SUITE 800
DALLAS, TX 75254
PHONE:  972.386.0338
EMAIL: RSMITH@MAYSEASSOCIATES.COM
RGAMMAMPILA@MAYSEASSOCIATES.COM

ARCHITECT

ASPIRING PROPERTY, LP
13647 MONTFORT DRIVE
DALLAS, TX 75240
PHONE:  972.934.8699
EMAIL: MHMAHONEY.MM@GMAIL.COM

OWNER

RLG CONSULTING ENGINEERS
CONTACT: PHILLIP BRUGGER, P.E
12002 N. CENTRAL EXPRESSWAY, SUITE 300
DALLAS, TX 75243
PHONE:  214.382.5717
EMAIL: PBRUGGER@RLGINC.COM

CIVIL

STUDIO GREEN SPOT, INC.
CONTACT: CHRIS TRANZANO, RLA
1794 W. MCDERMOTT DRIVE, SUITE 110,
ALLEN, TX 75013
PHONE: 469.369.4448
EMAIL: CHRIS@STUDIOGREENSPOT.COM

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

TOWN OF ADDISON FACADE PLAN

NOTES

• THIS FACADE PLAN IS FOR CONCEPTUAL
PURPOSES ONLY. ALL BUILDING PLANS
REQUIRE REVIEW AND APPROVAL BY
DEVELOPMENT SERVICES.

• ALL MECHANICAL UNITS AHALL BE
SCREENED FROM PUBLIC VIEW AS
REQUIRED BY THE ZONING ORDINANCE.

• WHEN PERMITTED, EXPOSED UTILITY
BOXES AND CONDUITS SHALL BE PAINTED
TO MATCH BUILDING.

• ALL SIGNAGE AREAS AND LOCATIONS ARE
SUBJECT TO APPROVAL BY DEVELOPMENT
SERVICES.

• ROOF ACCESS SHALL BE PROVIDED
INTERNALLY, UNLESS OTHERWISE
PERMITTED NY THE CHEIF BUILDING
OFFICIAL.

EXTERIOR FINISH LEGEND

BRICK RUNNING BOND VENEER
MAJAVE VELOUR 60%- ACME BRICK
FL MANGANESE VELOUR  40%

CAST STONE

BARRAL CLAY TILE
SPANISH CIMARRON - CLAYMEX

B1

B2

LUEDERS LIMESTONE VENEERS1

T1

S2

BRICK SOILDER COURSE VENEER
MAJAVE VELOUR 60% - ACME BRICK
FL MANGANESE VELOUR 40%

SITE INFORMATION

PROPOSED SUBDIVISION NAME
LOT 1,2 AND 3 QUORUM CENTRE - EAST NO. 2

ADDITION, TOWN OF ADDISON  

BLOCK DESIGNATION
BLOCK A

LOT NUMBER
LOT 2

LOT ACREAGE
1.0193 ACRES

ABSTRACT/ SURVEY NAME
W. FISHER SURVEY

ABSTRACT/ SURVEY NUMBER
482

TOWN PROJECT NUMBER
18-04

PREPARATION DATE
07.13.2018

RESUBMITTAL DATE
08.06.2018

C
O
N
C
EP

T
U
A
L 

D
R
A
W

IN
G

N
O
T
 F

O
R
 C

O
N
ST

R
U
C
T
IO

N

M
IC

H
A
EL

 R
. 
M

A
Y
SE

, 
A
R
C
H
IT

EC
T

T
EX

A
S 

#
 8

3
0
6

SEAL:

sheet no.

job no.

date

sheet title

Revisions:

This drawing and all prints of it are the
property of Mayse & Associates, Inc.
Reproductions of these drawings without the
written consent of Mayse & Associates, Inc.
is not permitted, and Mayse & Associates,
Inc. retains all common law and statutory
and other reserved rights, including the
copyright.

©  2016 MAYSE & ASSOCIATES, INC.

UNAUTHORIZED DUPLICATION PROHIBITED.

#1

2

E
n

g
in

e
e

r:

13647 MONFORT DRIVE

DALLAS, TX 75240

C
:\

R
e
v
it

\
1
7
1

6
1
 -

 W
e
s
te

rn
 O

ff
ic

e
 B

u
il
d
in

g
_
C

e
n
tr

a
l_

2
0
1

8
 0

3
 0

8
 -

S
it

e
 N

e
w

_
H

lu
e
d

e
c
k
e
@

m
a
y
s
e
a
s
s
o
c
ia

te
s
.c

o
m

.r
v
t

No

8
/
7
/
2
0
1
8
 7

:2
7
:2

1
 P

M

A9

DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE

ELEVATION

WESTERN

INTERNATIONAL

OFFICE

BUILDING

WESTERN INTERNATIONAL

15275 QUORUM DR. 

 ADDISON, TX 75001

08/08/2018

17161
 1/2" = 1'-0"A9

2 DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE - FRONT ELEVATION
 1/4" = 1'-0"A0.2 A9

1 SITE PLAN - DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE

 1/2" = 1'-0"A9

3 DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE - SIDE ELEVATION

0 2' 4' 8'

1/4"=1'-0"

0 1' 2' 4'

1/2"=1'-0"

0 1' 2' 4'

1/2"=1'-0"



OUTDOOR PATIO

QUORUM DRIVE

E
D

W
I
N

 
L

E
W

I
S

 
D

R
I
V

E

A
C

C
E

S
S

 
R

O
A

D

WESTERN INTERNATIONAL

WORLD HEADQUARTERS

PROPOSED TWO STORY

OFFICE BUILDING

A/C AREA 17,500 +/- SF

7

6

8

8

2

TELEPHONE VAULT

S

4

4

°

 

5

6

'

4

7

"

E

1

4

.

2

2

'

N00° 15'05"W  279.07'

8

10

9

2

T

S
8

9
°
 
3

5
'
0

0
"
E

 
1

5
1

.
9

7
'

S
0

3
°
 0

4
'4

1
1

"
W

   7
5

.0
0

'

N

4

5

°

 

0

7

'

3

3

"

W

1

4

.

1

7

'

N
9

0
°
 
0

0
'
0

0
"
W

 
 
1

3
6

.
1

2
'

S00° 15'05"E  67.56'

DLPDLPDLP

DLP

DLP

DLP

OUTDOOR PATIO

QUORUM DRIVE

E
D

W
I
N

 
L

E
W

I
S

 
D

R
I
V

E

A
C

C
E

S
S

 
R

O
A

D

WESTERN INTERNATIONAL

WORLD HEADQUARTERS

PROPOSED TWO STORY

OFFICE BUILDING

A/C AREA 17,500 +/- SF

7

6

8

8

2

TELEPHONE VAULT

S

4

4

°

 

5

6

'

4

7

"

E

1

4

.

2

2

'

N00° 15'05"W  279.07'

8

10

9

2

T

S
8

9
°
 
3

5
'
0

0
"
E

 
1

5
1

.
9

7
'

S
0

3
°
 0

4
'4

1
1

"
W

   7
5

.0
0

'

N

4

5

°

 

0

7

'

3

3

"

W

1

4

.

1

7

'

N
9

0
°
 
0

0
'
0

0
"
W

 
 
1

3
6

.
1

2
'

S00° 15'05"E  67.56'

DLPDLPDLP

DLP

DLP

DLP

100 20 40

01 LANDSCAPE SITE PLAN
SCALE 1"=20'-0"

LOT 2

QUORUM CENTRE- EAST NO. 2 ADDITION

TOWN OF ADDISON

LOCATED IN THE G.W. FISHER SURVEY,

ABSTRACT NO. 482, DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS

REFER TO ENLARGEMENT-A
THIS SHEET

REFER TO ENLARGEMENT-B
THIS SHEET

STREETSCAPE EXAMPLE AT IDA CLAIRE - QUORUM
DRIVE STREET FRONTAGE

QUORUM DRIVE
SCALE 1/16"=1'-0"

EDWIN LEWIS DRIVE
SCALE 1/16"=1'-0"

1L1.2

2
L1.2

01 02

CONCRETE ROCK SALT FINISH NOTES
1. Apply course grained rock salt as concrete reaches initial set.  Application of

rock salt to be seeded with hand held spreader.  Alternative methods must be
approved by Architect / Owner prior to beginning of work.

2. Cover concrete with one-mil. plastic sheeting and float and trowel surface to
trap salt into concrete surface. Remove plastic sheeting immediately after
floating and troweling.

3. Saturate concrete surface with water and sweep to remove salt after final set.

4. The architect reserves the right to reject any and all work executed by the
Contractor which does not meet his/her expectations and Manufacturers
Specifications.

5. The Contractor shall construct a sample panel 5'-0" by 5'-0" on site, at no
expense to the Owner, for approval be the Architect / Owner prior to
commencing work.

6.

5.

4.

3.

2.

1.

DRAINAGE NOTES
Contractor responsible for providing all materials and labor for the

installation of the subsurface drainage system.

All drainlines to be 4" PVC minimum.

There shall be a minimum half (1/2 %) percent flow line fall along

drainage lines.

All catch basins shall be 9" square NDS drain basins.  Area drains in

the turf area shall have flat drain grates, drains in planting areas shall

have atrium drain grates.  Contractor to submit catch basin specs. to

Landscape Architect for approval before installation.

Contractor to provide a minimum two (2 %) percent fall away from all

structures.

Contractor to verify all propsed grades and report any problems to

the Landscape Architect.

C
H

R

I

S

T

RO

N

Z

A

N

O

S

T

A

T

E

O
F

T

E

X

A

S

T
C

E

T

H

I

R

C

A

E

P

A

CSD
N

A

L

D

E

E

G
E

I
S

R

R

T

2

2

0
4

08.08.2018

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

STUDIO GREEN SPOT, INC.

1784 W. McDERMOTT DRIVE

SUITE 110

CHRIS TRONZANO

(469) 369-4448

CHRIS@STUDIOGREENSPOT.COM

SEAL:

sheet no.

job no.

date

sheet title

Revisions:

This drawing and all prints of it are the
property of Mayse & Associates, Inc.
Reproductions of these drawings without the
written consent of Mayse & Associates, Inc.
is not permitted, and Mayse & Associates,
Inc. retains all common law and statutory
and other reserved rights, including the
copyright.

©  2016 MAYSE & ASSOCIATES, INC.
UNAUTHORIZED DUPLICATION PROHIBITED.

#1
2

En
gi

ne
er

:

13647 MONFORT DRIVE

DALLAS, TX 75240

\\
m

ay
se

-f
il
e\

rg
am

m
am

p
il
a$

\D
o
cu

m
en

ts
\1

7
1
6
1
 -

 W
es

te
rn

 O
ff

ic
e 

B
u
il
d
in

g
_C

en
tr

al
_2

0
1
8
 0

3
 0

8
 -

Si
te

 N
ew

_r
g
am

m
am

p
il
a@

m
ay

se
as

so
ci

at
es

.c
o
m

.r
vt

No

7
/9

/2
0
1
8
 1

:1
6
:5

5
 P

M L1.1

HARDSCAPE PLAN

WESTERN
INTERNATIONAL

OFFICE
BUILDING

WESTERN INTERNATIONAL

15275 QUORUM DR.
 ADDISON, TX 75001

08/08/2018

17161

 ACTION

DENIEDAPPROVED

STAFF

COUNCIL

Date Initials

Date Initials

See the Staff Approval Letter or Council Result Memo for any

conditions associtaed with the approval of the project

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
X X X X X X X X X X X X 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
X X X X X X X X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X X X X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X X X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X X X X X X X X X X 

AutoCAD SHX Text
X X X X X X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
IB

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TPD

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSB

AutoCAD SHX Text
IB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
X X X X X X X X X X X X 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
X X X X X X X X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X X X X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X X X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X X X X X X X X X X 

AutoCAD SHX Text
X X X X X X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
IB

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TPD

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSB

AutoCAD SHX Text
IB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUORUM DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
URBAN PEDESTRIAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINOR ARTERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' X 5' PLANTING LEAVE OUTS 25' ON CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' X 5' PLANTING LEAVE OUTS 25' ON CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDWIN LEWIS DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
URBAN PEDESTRIAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMERCIAL COLLECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' X 5' PLANTING LEAVE OUTS 25' ON CENTER



DLPDLP

CONCRETE BORDER
COARSE ROCK SALT FINISH

45 DEGREE HERRINGBONE
PAVER FIELD, 'AUTUMN HAZE'
BY GLEN-GERY BRICK
OR APPROVED EQUAL

SINGLE ROW SOLDIER COURSE
'BROWN CLASSIC'
BY GLEN-GERY BRICK
OR APPROVED EQUAL

8" WIDE CONCRETE BORDER
MEDIUM BROOM FINISH

CONCRETE FIELD
COARSE ROCK SALT FINISH
45 DEGREE 14" SAWCUT JOINTS

PLANTING LEAVE-OUT
SHADE TREES / SHRUBS
5'-0" x 10'=0"

DECORATIVE LIGHT POLES
LIGHTS TO BE- LUMEN PULSE
ALLEGRA MEDIUM W/ DECORATIVE
ARM CS12- OR PER TOWN OR
ADDISON'S STANDARD

8'-
0"

15
'-0

"

8"

5'-
0"

10'-0" 15'-0" 25'-0"

8"

2'-
0"

8"

2'-
0"

25'-0"

1 L1
.2

3
L1.2

2
L1.2

DLPDLP

PLANTING LEAVE-OUT
SHADE TREES / SHRUBS
5'-0" x 10'=0"

45 DEGREE HERRINGBONE
PAVER FIELD, 'AUTUMN HAZE'
BY GLEN-GERY BRICK
OR APPROVED EQUAL

SINGLE ROW SOLDIER COURSE
'BROWN CLASSIC'

BY GLEN-GERY BRICK
OR APPROVED EQUAL

8" WIDE CONCRETE BORDER
MEDIUM BROOM FINISH

CONCRETE FIELD
COARSE ROCK SALT FINISH
45 DEGREE 14" SAWCUT JOINTS

DECORATIVE LIGHT POLES
LIGHTS TO BE- LUMEN PULSE
ALLEGRA MEDIUM W/ DECORATIVE
ARM CS12- OR PER TOWN OR
ADDISON'S STANDARD

10
'-0

"
15

'-0
"

25
'-0

"

5'-0"

8'-0"

8"

5'-0"

8" 8"

8"

1
L1.2

3 L1
.2 2 L1
.2

CONCRETE CURB PER
CIVIL ENGINEER

EXISTING CONCRETE ROAD

6"

4" CONCRETE SUB
BASE PER CIVIL ENGINEER

+/-1 INCH SAND
LEVELING BED

FILTER FABRIC TO
COVER ALL JOINTS

BRICK PAVING WITH
TIGHT SAND SWEPT JOINTS

CONCRETE CURB PER
CIVIL ENGINEER

EXISTING CONCRETE ROAD

6"

4" CONCRETE SUB
BASE PER CIVIL ENGINEER

+/-1 INCH SAND
LEVELING BED

FILTER FABRIC TO
COVER ALL JOINTS

BRICK PAVING WITH
TIGHT SAND SWEPT JOINTS

4" CONCRETE SUB
BASE PER CIVIL ENGINEER

+/-1 INCH SAND
LEVELING BED

BRICK PAVING WITH
TIGHT SAND SWEPT JOINTS

MORTAR ALL BRICKS AROUND
PERIMETER OF TREE LEAVE-OUTS

MORTAR ALL BRICKS AROUND
PERIMETER OF TREE LEAVE-OUTS

REFER TO TREE PLANTING
DETAIL

BRICK PAVING WITH
TIGHT SAND SWEPT JOINTS

4" CONCRETE SUB
BASE PER CIVIL ENGINEER

+/-1 INCH SAND
LEVELING BED

BRICK PAVING WITH
TIGHT SAND SWEPT JOINTS

MORTAR ALL BRICKS AROUND
PERIMETER OF TREE LEAVE-OUTS

MORTAR ALL BRICKS AROUND
PERIMETER OF TREE LEAVE-OUTS

REFER TO TREE PLANTING
DETAIL

BRICK PAVING WITH
TIGHT SAND SWEPT JOINTS

4" CONCRETE SUB
BASE PER CIVIL ENGINEER

+/-1 INCH SAND
LEVELING BED

BRICK PAVING WITH
TIGHT SAND SWEPT JOINTS

4" CONCRETE SUB
BASE PER CIVIL ENGINEER

+/-1 INCH SAND
LEVELING BED

BRICK PAVING WITH
TIGHT SAND SWEPT JOINTS

10'-0"

8" WIDE MEDIUM BROOM
FINISHED BAND

ROCK SALT FINISHED
CONCRETE WALK

4" CONCRETE SUB
BASE PER CIVIL ENGINEER

+/-1 INCH SAND
LEVELING BED

BRICK PAVING WITH
TIGHT SAND SWEPT JOINTS

4" CONCRETE SUB
BASE PER CIVIL ENGINEER

+/-1 INCH SAND
LEVELING BED

BRICK PAVING WITH
TIGHT SAND SWEPT JOINTS

10'-0"

8" WIDE MEDIUM BROOM
FINISHED BAND

ROCK SALT FINISHED
CONCRETE WALK

40 8 16

02ENLARGEMENT-B
SCALE 1/8"=1'-0"

40 8 16

01 ENLARGEMENT-A
SCALE 1/8"=1'-0"

PAVERS AT CURB
SCALE 1/2"=1'-0"

01 PAVERS AT TREE LEAVE OUT
SCALE 1/2"=1'-0"

02 PAVERS AT CONCRETE WALK
SCALE 1/2"=1'-0"

03
LOT 2

QUORUM CENTRE- EAST NO. 2 ADDITION

TOWN OF ADDISON

LOCATED IN THE G.W. FISHER SURVEY,

ABSTRACT NO. 482, DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS

C
H

R

I

S

T

RO

N

Z

A

N

O

S

T

A

T

E

O
F

T

E

X

A

S

T
C

E

T

H

I

R

C

A

E

P

A

CSD
N

A

L

D

E

E

G
E

I
S

R

R

T

2

2

0
4

08.08.2018

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

STUDIO GREEN SPOT, INC.

1784 W. McDERMOTT DRIVE

SUITE 110

CHRIS TRONZANO

(469) 369-4448

CHRIS@STUDIOGREENSPOT.COM

SEAL:

sheet no.

job no.

date

sheet title

Revisions:

This drawing and all prints of it are the
property of Mayse & Associates, Inc.
Reproductions of these drawings without the
written consent of Mayse & Associates, Inc.
is not permitted, and Mayse & Associates,
Inc. retains all common law and statutory
and other reserved rights, including the
copyright.

©  2016 MAYSE & ASSOCIATES, INC.
UNAUTHORIZED DUPLICATION PROHIBITED.

#1
2

En
gi

ne
er

:

13647 MONFORT DRIVE

DALLAS, TX 75240

\\
m

ay
se

-f
il
e\

rg
am

m
am

p
il
a$

\D
o
cu

m
en

ts
\1

7
1
6
1
 -

 W
es

te
rn

 O
ff

ic
e 

B
u
il
d
in

g
_C

en
tr

al
_2

0
1
8
 0

3
 0

8
 -

Si
te

 N
ew

_r
g
am

m
am

p
il
a@

m
ay

se
as

so
ci

at
es

.c
o
m

.r
vt

No

7
/9

/2
0
1
8
 1

:1
6
:5

5
 P

M L1.2

HARDSCAPE DETAILS

WESTERN
INTERNATIONAL

OFFICE
BUILDING

WESTERN INTERNATIONAL

15275 QUORUM DR.
 ADDISON, TX 75001

08/08/2018

17161

 ACTION

DENIEDAPPROVED

STAFF

COUNCIL

Date Initials

Date Initials

See the Staff Approval Letter or Council Result Memo for any

conditions associtaed with the approval of the project

AutoCAD SHX Text
X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X X X X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X X X X X X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X X X X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X X X X X X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X



OUTDOOR PATIO

QUORUM DRIVE

E
D

W
I
N

 
L

E
W

I
S

 
D

R
I
V

E

A
C

C
E

S
S

 
R

O
A

D

WESTERN INTERNATIONAL

WORLD HEADQUARTERS

PROPOSED TWO STORY

OFFICE BUILDING

A/C AREA 17,500 +/- SF

7

6

8

8

2

TELEPHONE VAULT

S

4

4

°

 

5

6

'

4

7

"

E

1

4

.

2

2

'

N00° 15'05"W  279.07'

8

10

9

2

T

S
8

9
°
 
3

5
'
0

0
"
E

 
1

5
1

.
9

7
'

S
0

3
°
 0

4
'4

1
1

"
W

   7
5

.0
0

'

N

4

5

°

 

0

7

'

3

3

"

W

1

4

.

1

7

'

N
9

0
°
 
0

0
'
0

0
"
W

 
 
1

3
6

.
1

2
'

S00° 15'05"E  67.56'

ARTHUR'S

RESTURANT

AND

ADJACENT

LAND

DLPDLPDLP

DLP

DLP

DLP

OUTDOOR PATIO

QUORUM DRIVE

E
D

W
I
N

 
L

E
W

I
S

 
D

R
I
V

E

A
C

C
E

S
S

 
R

O
A

D

WESTERN INTERNATIONAL

WORLD HEADQUARTERS

PROPOSED TWO STORY

OFFICE BUILDING

A/C AREA 17,500 +/- SF

7

6

8

8

2

TELEPHONE VAULT

S

4

4

°

 

5

6

'

4

7

"

E

1

4

.

2

2

'

N00° 15'05"W  279.07'

8

10

9

2

T

S
8

9
°
 
3

5
'
0

0
"
E

 
1

5
1

.
9

7
'

S
0

3
°
 0

4
'4

1
1

"
W

   7
5

.0
0

'

N

4

5

°

 

0

7

'

3

3

"

W

1

4

.

1

7

'

N
9

0
°
 
0

0
'
0

0
"
W

 
 
1

3
6

.
1

2
'

S00° 15'05"E  67.56'

ARTHUR'S

RESTURANT

AND

ADJACENT

LAND

DLPDLPDLP

DLP

DLP

DLP

OUTDOOR PATIO

QUORUM DRIVE

E
D

W
I
N

 
L

E
W

I
S

 
D

R
I
V

E

A
C

C
E

S
S

 
R

O
A

D

WESTERN INTERNATIONAL

WORLD HEADQUARTERS

PROPOSED TWO STORY

OFFICE BUILDING

A/C AREA 17,500 +/- SF

7

6

8

8

2

TELEPHONE VAULT

S

4

4

°

 

5

6

'

4

7

"

E

1

4

.

2

2

'

N00° 15'05"W  279.07'

8

10

9

2

T

S
8

9
°
 
3

5
'
0

0
"
E

 
1

5
1

.
9

7
'

S
0

3
°
 0

4
'4

1
1

"
W

   7
5

.0
0

'

N

4

5

°

 

0

7

'

3

3

"

W

1

4

.

1

7

'

N
9

0
°
 
0

0
'
0

0
"
W

 
 
1

3
6

.
1

2
'

S00° 15'05"E  67.56'

ARTHUR'S

RESTURANT

AND

ADJACENT

LAND

DLPDLPDLP

DLP

DLP

DLP

OUTDOOR PATIO

QUORUM DRIVE

E
D

W
I
N

 
L

E
W

I
S

 
D

R
I
V

E

A
C

C
E

S
S

 
R

O
A

D

WESTERN INTERNATIONAL

WORLD HEADQUARTERS

PROPOSED TWO STORY

OFFICE BUILDING

A/C AREA 17,500 +/- SF

7

6

8

8

2

TELEPHONE VAULT

S

4

4

°

 

5

6

'

4

7

"

E

1

4

.

2

2

'

N00° 15'05"W  279.07'

8

10

9

2

T

S
8

9
°
 
3

5
'
0

0
"
E

 
1

5
1

.
9

7
'

S
0

3
°
 0

4
'4

1
1

"
W

   7
5

.0
0

'

N

4

5

°

 

0

7

'

3

3

"

W

1

4

.

1

7

'

N
9

0
°
 
0

0
'
0

0
"
W

 
 
1

3
6

.
1

2
'

S00° 15'05"E  67.56'

ARTHUR'S

RESTURANT

AND

ADJACENT

LAND

DLPDLPDLP

DLP

DLP

DLP

RO
4

DYH
104

IH
24

SOLID SOD BERMUDA
GRASS TYPICAL FOR
ALL TURF AREAS

9- EXISTING LIVE OAKS ON
ADJACENT PROPERTY

MIS
34

NPH
5

DYH
31

IH
33RO

2
CM
3

RO
1

RO
1

RO
1

RO
1

NRS
12

NRS
18

RO
8

DYH
208

NPH
8

WC
95

RB
2

WC
53

DYH
12

SC
114

DYH
13

NRS
9

NRS
8

WC
115

WC
480

WC
488

LOR
21 DYH

14

SC
55

WC
140

IH
11

MIS
15

MIS
11

WC
395

WC
98

VISIBILITY TRIANGLE
PER CIVIL ENGINEER

VISIBILITY TRIANGLE
PER CIVIL ENGINEER

IH
17

IH
14

MIS
20

DYH
22

IH
13

SC
77

NPH
56

MIS
16

RO
1

MIS
10

DYH
12

WC
115

IH
8

NPH
10

SOLID SOD NOTES

LANDSCAPE NOTES

1 FINE GRADE AREAS TO ACHIEVE FINAL CONTOURS INDICATED.
LEAVE AREAS TO RECEIVE TOPSOIL 3" BELOW FINAL DESIRED 
GRADE IN PLANTING AREAS AND 1" BELOW FINAL GRADE IN TURF
AREAS.

2. ADJUST CONTOURS TO ACHIEVE POSITIVE DRAINAGE AWAY FROM
BUILDINGS.  PROVIDE UNIFORM ROUNDING AT TOP AND BOTTOM
OF SLOPES AND OTHER BREAKS IN GRADE.  CORRECT 
IRREGULARITIES AND AREAS WHERE WATER MAY STAND.

3. ALL LAWN AREAS TO RECEIVE SOLID SOD SHALL BE LEFT IN A 
MAXIMUM OF 1" BELOW FINAL FINISH GRADE.  CONTRACTOR TO
COORDINATE OPERATIONS WITH ON-SITE CONSTRUCTION 
MANAGER.

4. CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE WITH ON-SITE CONSTRUCTION
MANAGER FOR AVAILABILITY OF EXISTING TOPSOIL.

5. PLANT SOD BY HAND TO COVER INDICATED AREA COMPLETELY.
INSURE EDGES OF SOD ARE TOUCHING.  TOP DRESS JOINTS BY
HAND WITH TOPSOIL TO FILL VOIDS.

6. ROLL GRASS AREAS TO ACHIEVE A SMOOTH, EVEN SURFACE, FREE
FROM UNNATURAL UNDULATIONS.

7. WATER SOD THOROUGHLY AS SOD OPERATION PROGRESSES.

8. CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN ALL LAWN AREAS UNTIL FINAL 
ACCEPTANCE.  THIS SHALL INCLUDE, BUT NOT LIMITED TO:  
MOWING, WATERING, WEEDING, CULTIVATING, CLEANING AND 
REPLACING DEAD OR BARE AREAS TO KEEP PLANTS IN A 
VIGOROUS, HEALTHY CONDITION.

9. CONTRACTOR SHALL GUARANTEE ESTABLISHMENT OF AN 
ACCEPTABLE TURF AREA AND SHALL PROVIDE REPLACEMENT 
FROM LOCAL SUPPLY IF NECESSARY.

10. IF INSTALLATION OCCURS BETWEEN SEPTEMBER 1 AND MARCH 1,
ALL SOD AREAS TO BE OVER-SEEDED WITH WINTER RYEGRASS, AT
A RATE OF (4) POUNDS PER ONE THOUSAND (1000) SQUARE FEET.

1. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL EXISTING AND PROPOSED SITE
ELEMENTS AND NOTIFY ARCHITECT OF ANY DISCREPANCIES.
SURVEY DATA OF EXISTING CONDITIONS WAS SUPPLIED BY OTHERS.

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE ALL EXISTING UNDERGROUND
UTILITIES AND NOTIFY ARCHITECT OF ANY CONFLICTS.
CONTRACTOR SHALL EXERCISE CAUTION WHEN WORKING IN THE
VICINITY OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

3. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL REQUIRED
LANDSCAPE AND IRRIGATION PERMITS.

4. CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE A MINIMUM 2% SLOPE AWAY FROM ALL
STRUCTURES.

5. ALL PLANTING BEDS AND LAWN AREAS TO BE SEPARATED BY STEEL
EDGING.  NO STEEL TO BE INSTALLED ADJACENT TO SIDEWALKS OR
CURBS.

6. ALL LANDSCAPE AREAS TO BE 100% IRRIGATED WITH AN
UNDERGROUND AUTOMATIC IRRIGATION SYSTEM AND SHALL
INCLUDE RAIN AND FREEZE SENSORS.

7. ALL LAWN AREAS TO BE SOLID SOD BERMUDAGRASS, UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE DRAWINGS.

1. FINE GRADE AREAS TO ACHIEVE FINAL CONTOURS INDICATED ON CIVIL
PLANS.

2. ADJUST CONTOURS TO ACHIEVE POSITIVE DRAINAGE AWAY FROM 
BUILDINGS.  PROVIDE UNIFORM ROUNDING AT TOP AND BOTTOM OF 
SLOPES AND OTHER BREAKS IN GRADE.  CORRECT IRREGULARITIES 
AND AREAS WHERE WATER MAY STAND.

3. ALL LAWN AREAS TO RECEIVE SOLID SOD SHALL BE LEFT IN A MAXIMUM
OF 1" BELOW FINAL FINISH GRADE.  CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE 
OPERATIONS WITH ON-SITE CONSTRUCTION MANAGER.

4. IMPORTED TOPSOIL SHALL BE NATURAL, FRIABLE SOIL FROM THE 
REGION, KNOWN AS BOTTOM AND SOIL, FREE FROM LUMPS, CLAY, 
TOXIC SUBSTANCES, ROOTS, DEBRIS, VEGETATION, STONES, 
CONTAINING NO SALT AND BLACK TO BROWN IN COLOR.

5. ALL LAWN AREAS TO BE FINE GRADED, IRRIGATION TRENCHES 
COMPLETELY SETTLED, AND FINISH GRADE APPROVED BY THE OWNER'S
CONSTRUCTION MANAGER OR ARCHITECT PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.

6. ALL ROCKS 3/4" DIAMETER AND LARGER, DIRT CLODS, STICKS, 
CONCRETE SPOILS, ETC. SHALL BE REMOVED PRIOR TO PLACING 
TOPSOIL AND ANY LAWN INSTALLATION

7. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE (1") ONE INCH OF IMPORTED TOPSOIL ON
ALL AREAS TO RECEIVE LAWN.

GENERAL LAWN NOTES

100 20 40

01 LANDSCAPE PLAN
SCALE 1"=20'-0"

BOTANICAL NAME

Lagerstroemia indica 'Natchez'
Betula nigra 'Dura Heat'
Quercus shumardii

COMMON NAME

Crepe Myrtle 'Natchez'

'Dura Heat' River Birch

Shrumard Red Oak

SIZE

8' ht.

10' ht.

4" cal.

PLANT MATERIAL SCHEDULE
REMARKS

container, 3 or 5 trunks, tree form

container or b&b, 3 trunks, tree form

container, 14' ht., 6' spread, 5' clear straight trunk

QTY

3

2

19

TREES

SHRUBS

GROUNDCOVERS

TYPE

CM

RB

RO

NOTE:  Plant list is an aid to bidders only.  Contractor shall verify all quantities on plan.  All heights and spreads are minimums.  All plant

material shall meet or exceed remarks as indicated.  All trees to have straight trunks and be matching

within varieties.

SITE REQUIREMENTS

Requirements: 20% of gross site to be landscape

Total Site:  44,391 s.f.

Required       Provided

8,878 s.f. (20%)   9,583 s.f (22%)

STREET FRONTAGE

Requirements: 10' buffer along street frontage

(1) tree 4" cal. per 25-30 l.f. o.c., evergreen shrubs

planted around the perimeter of tree wells

Quorum Drive:

Required      Provided

(10) trees, 4" cal.      (8) trees, 4" cal.

shrubs planter around Dwarf Yaupon Holly shrubs planted

tree wells     around tree wells

Edwin Lewis Drive:

Required      Provided

(5) trees, 4" cal.      (4) trees, 4" cal.

shrubs planter around Dwarf Yaupon Holly shrubs planted

tree wells     around tree wells

PARKING LOT SCREEN-

Required Provided

24" ht., screen hedge 24" ht., evergreen screen hedge

LANDSCAPE TABULATIONS

NOTE:  BELOW GROUND TREE STAKING SYSTEM TO BE USED FOR TREE STAKING.  REFER TO DETAIL 1 / SHEET L.2

FOR STAKING SYSTEM

1/2" MINIMUM BETWEEN TOP OF MULCH
AND TOP OF CONCRETE

1/2" MAXIMUM

SIDEWALK

PREPARED SOIL MIX
PER SPECIFICATIONS

SHRUBS AND GROUNDCOVER
REFER TO PLANS FOR PLANT TYPES

MULCH PER SPECIFICATIONS

PREPARED SOIL MIX
PER SPECIFICATIONS

1/8" X 4" GREEN STEEL EDGING
WITH STAKES

03

SIDEWALK / MULCH DETAIL

NOT TO SCALEno steel along sidewalks

NOTE:  NO STEEL EDGING TO BE INSTALLED
ALONG SIDEWALKS

LAWN

SHRUBS AND GROUNDCOVER
REFER TO PLANS FOR PLANT TYPES

PREPARED SOIL MIX PER SPECS.
6" MIN. OF PREPARED SOIL MIX
TILLED INTO EXISTING SOIL TO
A DEPTH OF 6"

2" LAYER OF SPECIFIED BARK MULCH

ROOTBALL, DO NOT DISTURB

FINISH GRADE

REF. PLAN FOR SHRUB TYPE

SPACING PER
PLANT LIST6"

NATIVE SOIL

PREPARE GROUNDCOVER
BED BY TILLING ENTIRE BED

AREA.  PROVIDE SOIL MIX
AS DEFINED IN THE LANDSCAPE

SPECIFICATIONS

2" MULCH DOUBLE SHREDDED HARDWOOD
MULCH IN BED PRIOR TO

PLANTING GROUNDCOVER/ANNUALS.

12" MIN
EDGE OF BED

DD
D

A

A

PLANT ROW SPACING 'D'    ROW SPACING 'A'   PLANTS/10SF
8"   O.C.
12" O.C.
15" O.C.
18" O.C.

6.9"
10.4"
13.0"
15.7"

26
12
7
5

A  =  ROW SPACING
B  =  ON CENTER SPACING

SPACE PLANTS IN A TRIANGULAR
PATTERNAS SHOWN, SPACED EQUALLY

FROM EACHOTHER AT SPACING
INDICATED ON PLANT LIST.

02

GROUNDCOVER PLANTING DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

6"

2X DIAMETER
OF ROOTBALL

01

TREE PLANTING DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

6"

ROOT ANCHOR TREE STAKING SYSTEM

TREES TO BE STAKED WITH 'ROOT ANCHOR'
UNDERGROUND TREE STAKING SYSTEM
BY TREE STAKE SOLUTIONS.  INSTALL PER
MANUFACTURES SPECIFICATIONS.
ROOT ANCHOR TO BE SIZED PER MANUFACTURES
SIZE CHART

NATIVE SOIL, REF. SPECIFICATIONS

6"

FINISH GRADE SCARIFY SIDES

CRUSHED ROCK

2" LAYER MULCH, REF. SPECIFICATIONS

REFERENCE PLAN FOR TREE TYPE

DO NOT CUT CENTRAL LEADER

2" HIGH WATERING RING

ROOTBALL, DO NOT DISTURB.  TOP
OF ROOTBALL TO BE SET 1" ABOVE
EXISTING GRADE.  REMOVE TOP 1/3 BURLAP.

LOT 2

QUORUM CENTRE- EAST NO. 2 ADDITION

TOWN OF ADDISON

LOCATED IN THE G.W. FISHER SURVEY,

ABSTRACT NO. 482, DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS

ROOT ANCHOR TREE STAKING SYSTEM

2" LAYER MULCH,
REF. SPECIFICAITONS

4" DIA. PERFORATED
PVC PIPE W/ CAP
PAINTED BLACK

PLANTING BED PREP
PER SPECIFICATIONS

CRUSHED ROCK
DRAINAGE RING

4" DIA. PERFORATED
PVC PIPE W/ CAP
PAINTED BLACK

6"

2X DIAMETER
OF ROOTBALL

6"

6"

TREES TO BE STAKED WITH 'ROOT ANCHOR'
UNDERGROUND TREE STAKING SYSTEM
BY TREE STAKE SOLUTIONS.  INSTALL PER
MANUFACTURES SPECIFICATIONS.
ROOT ANCHOR TO BE SIZED PER MANUFACTURES
SIZE CHART

50 / 50 MIX OF NATIVE SOIL
AND CLAY KILLER (AVAILABLE
FROM LIVING EARTH)

06

TREE PLANTING AT TREE LEAVE-OUT

NOT TO SCALE

04

STEEL EDGING DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE 05

SHRUB PLANTING DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

BOTANICAL NAME
Euonymus fortunei 'Coloradus'
Cynodon dactylon '419'

COMMON NAME

Seasonal Color

Purple Wintercreeper

'419' Bermudagrass

SIZE

4" pots

1 gal.

REMARKS

selection by owner, 12" o.c.

container, 5- 12" runners min., 12" o.c.

Solid Sod refer to notes

QTY

246

1979

TYPE

SC

WC

BOTANICAL NAME

Ilex vomitoria 'nana'
Rhaphiolepis indica 'clara'
Ilex cornuta "Needlepoint'
Ilex x 'Nellie R. Stevens'
Miscanthus sinensis 'Adagio'
Lorpetalum chinensis 'Ruby'

COMMON NAME

Dwarf Yaupon Holly 'Stokes'

Indian Hawthorn 'Clara'

Needlepoint Holly

Nellie R. Stevens Holly

Adagio Maiden Grass

Loropetalum 'Ruby'

SIZE

5 gal.

5 gal.

7 gal.

6' ht.

5 gal.

5 gal.

REMARKS

container grown,12" spread

container full, well rooted

container, 30" ht., 24" spread

container, 4' spread, full to base

container full, well rooted

container, 24" ht., 20" spread

QTY.

416

120

79

47

106

21

TYPE

DYH

IH

NPH

NRS

MIS

LOR

4" PVC DRAINAGE PIPE WITH GRATE
WRAPPED WITH FILTER FABRIC.  DRAIN

LINE TO CONNECT TO STORM SEWER.
REFER TO CIVIL ENGINEER'S PLANS

FOR STORM SEWER STUB-OUT

C
H

R

I

S

T

RO

N

Z

A

N

O

S

T

A

T

E

O
F

T

E

X

A

S

T
C

E

T

H

I

R

C

A

E

P

A

CSD
N

A

L

D

E

E

G
E

I
S

R

R

T

2

2

0
4

08.08.2018

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

STUDIO GREEN SPOT, INC.

1784 W. McDERMOTT DRIVE

SUITE 110

CHRIS TRONZANO

(469) 369-4448

CHRIS@STUDIOGREENSPOT.COM

SEAL:

sheet no.

job no.

date

sheet title

Revisions:

This drawing and all prints of it are the
property of Mayse & Associates, Inc.
Reproductions of these drawings without the
written consent of Mayse & Associates, Inc.
is not permitted, and Mayse & Associates,
Inc. retains all common law and statutory
and other reserved rights, including the
copyright.

©  2016 MAYSE & ASSOCIATES, INC.
UNAUTHORIZED DUPLICATION PROHIBITED.

#1
2

En
gi

ne
er

:

13647 MONFORT DRIVE

DALLAS, TX 75240

\\
m

ay
se

-f
il
e\

rg
am

m
am

p
il
a$

\D
o
cu

m
en

ts
\1

7
1
6
1
 -

 W
es

te
rn

 O
ff

ic
e 

B
u
il
d
in

g
_C

en
tr

al
_2

0
1
8
 0

3
 0

8
 -

Si
te

 N
ew

_r
g
am

m
am

p
il
a@

m
ay

se
as

so
ci

at
es

.c
o
m

.r
vt

No

7
/9

/2
0
1
8
 1

:1
6
:5

5
 P

M L1.3

LANDSCAPE PLAN

WESTERN
INTERNATIONAL

OFFICE
BUILDING

WESTERN INTERNATIONAL

15275 QUORUM DR.
 ADDISON, TX 75001

08/08/2018

17161

 ACTION

DENIEDAPPROVED

STAFF

COUNCIL

Date Initials

Date Initials

See the Staff Approval Letter or Council Result Memo for any

conditions associtaed with the approval of the project

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
X X X X X X X X X X X X 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
X X X X X X X X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X X X X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X X X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X X X X X X X X X X 

AutoCAD SHX Text
X X X X X X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X X X X X X X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
IB

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TPD

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSB

AutoCAD SHX Text
IB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
X X X X X X X X X X 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
X X X X X X X X X X X X 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
X X X X X X X X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X X X X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X X X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X X X X X X X X X X 

AutoCAD SHX Text
X X X X X X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X X X X X X X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
IB

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TPD

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSB

AutoCAD SHX Text
IB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
X X X X X X X X X X 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
X X X X X X X X X X X X 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
X X X X X X X X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X X X X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X X X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X X X X X X X X X X 

AutoCAD SHX Text
X X X X X X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X X X X X X X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
IB

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TPD

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSB

AutoCAD SHX Text
IB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
X X X X X X X X X X 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
X X X X X X X X X X X X 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
X X X X X X X X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X X X X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X X X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X X X X X X X X X X 

AutoCAD SHX Text
X X X X X X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X X X X X X X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
IB

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TPD

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSB

AutoCAD SHX Text
IB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
X X X X X X X X X X 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN



LOT 2

QUORUM CENTRE- EAST NO. 2 ADDITION

TOWN OF ADDISON

LOCATED IN THE G.W. FISHER SURVEY,

ABSTRACT NO. 482, DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS

C
H

R

I

S

T

RO

N

Z

A

N

O

S

T

A

T

E

O
F

T

E

X

A

S

T
C

E

T

H

I

R

C

A

E

P

A

CSD
N

A

L

D

E

E

G
E

I
S

R

R

T

2

2

0
4

08.08.2018

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

STUDIO GREEN SPOT, INC.

1784 W. McDERMOTT DRIVE

SUITE 110

CHRIS TRONZANO

(469) 369-4448

CHRIS@STUDIOGREENSPOT.COM

SEAL:

sheet no.

job no.

date

sheet title

Revisions:

This drawing and all prints of it are the
property of Mayse & Associates, Inc.
Reproductions of these drawings without the
written consent of Mayse & Associates, Inc.
is not permitted, and Mayse & Associates,
Inc. retains all common law and statutory
and other reserved rights, including the
copyright.

©  2016 MAYSE & ASSOCIATES, INC.
UNAUTHORIZED DUPLICATION PROHIBITED.

#1
2

En
gi

ne
er

:

13647 MONFORT DRIVE

DALLAS, TX 75240

\\
m

ay
se

-f
il
e\

rg
am

m
am

p
il
a$

\D
o
cu

m
en

ts
\1

7
1
6
1
 -

 W
es

te
rn

 O
ff

ic
e 

B
u
il
d
in

g
_C

en
tr

al
_2

0
1
8
 0

3
 0

8
 -

Si
te

 N
ew

_r
g
am

m
am

p
il
a@

m
ay

se
as

so
ci

at
es

.c
o
m

.r
vt

No

7
/9

/2
0
1
8
 1

:1
6
:5

5
 P

M L1.4

LANDSCAPE
SPECIFICAITONS

WESTERN
INTERNATIONAL

OFFICE
BUILDING

WESTERN INTERNATIONAL

15275 QUORUM DR.
 ADDISON, TX 75001

08/08/2018

17161

 ACTION

DENIEDAPPROVED

STAFF

COUNCIL

Date Initials

Date Initials

See the Staff Approval Letter or Council Result Memo for any

conditions associtaed with the approval of the project



   
Planning & Zoning Commission
Meeting Date: 08/21/2018  

Agenda Caption:
PUBLIC HEARING Case 1783-Z/Addison Office Condos. Public hearing,
discussion, and take action on a recommendation regarding an ordinance
changing the zoning on 1.446 acres generally located at 16360-16400 Addison
Road, which properties are currently zoned Commercial-1 (C-1), to a Planned
Development (PD) zoning district, allowing shared parking across property lines.

Attachments
1783-Z P&Z Packet 
1783-Z Site Plan 



1783-Z 

 

 

PUBLIC HEARING Case 1783-Z/Addison Office Condos. Public hearing, discussion, and 
take action on a recommendation regarding an ordinance changing the zoning on 1.446 
acres generally located at 16360-16400 Addison Road, which properties are currently 
zoned Commercial-1 (C-1), to a Planned Development (PD) zoning district, allowing 
shared parking across property lines. 
 

LOCATION MAP 

 

 



 

 

 

 

August 16, 2018 

STAFF REPORT 

RE: Case 1783-Z/Addison Office Condos 

LOCATION:      16360-16400 Addison Road 

REQUEST: Approval of a zoning change from a 
Commercial-1 (C-1) to a Planned 
Development (PD) district to allow shared 
parking across property lines. 

 
APPLICANT:  Town of Addison 

DISCUSSION:  

Background: The properties located at 16360, 16370, 16380, 16390,  and 16400 Addison Road 
occupy 1.446 acres. Originally, these properties were a part one property, 16420 Addison Road, 
with site plan and elevations approved in 2005 as part of a Board of Zoning Adjustments, case 
BZA-048, which requested a variance for reduced side and rear yard setbacks. The development 
plans showed seven office buildings with surface parking as well as 7 private garages. The 
property was subsequently subdivided it into eight lots, seven lots with individual office buildings, 
and one lot as a drainage easement. 
 
These properties are currently zoned Commercial-1 (C-1), which requires one parking space per 
300 square feet of office to be provided on the same platted lot as the use. While the Town’s 
records are not clear, three of these lots have been developed out of compliance with this parking 
requirement and one lot was developed with surface parking as well as private parking garages. 
It is staff’s understanding that the other property owners on this development site have an option 
to lease the garages for individual use. 
 
Two of the remaining undeveloped lots, addressed 16420 and 16410 Addison Road, are currently 
being replatted to accommodate a one-story, two-tenant office building, which will be able to 
provide the required number of parking spaces. However, the last remaining undeveloped lot is 
not able to be developed on its own as it would not be able to provide enough parking spaces 
onsite to meet the zoning requirement. 
 
In order to allow development of the remaining lot and bring the other properties into compliance, 
the properties located at 16360, 16370, 16380, 16390, and 16400 Addison Road need to be 
rezoned. Given the difficulties associated with coordinating multiple property owners, the Town of 



 

Addison is initiating a zoning change on these properties, exclusive of 16420 and 16410 Addison 
Road lots, to a new Planned Development (PD) district that would allow shared parking across 
property lines. 
 
Proposed Plan:  The Town of Addison requests that the properties located at 16360, 16370, 
16380, 16390, and 16400 Addison Road be rezoned to a Planned Development (PD), reflecting 
the requirements of a Commercial-1 (C-1) district, with a special condition allowing shared parking 
across property lines, to bring these sites into compliance.  
 
Site Plan: There are no site plan changes proposed as part of this request. The site plan for this 
office development shows a total of 14,627 square feet of office space and provides a total of 53 
parking spaces, inclusive of the private garages. Per the zoning requirement, 49 parking spaces 
would be required. 
 
Landscaping: There are no landscape changes proposed as part of this request. Rezoning 
typically requires that property be brought up to current requirements. There are some minor 
landscape requirements which are lacking, but given the unusual circumstances necessitating 
this request, staff believes that the property owners should not be required to invest in such 
improvements at this time. 
 
Building Elevations: There are no building elevation changes proposed as part of this request and 
the existing buildings comply with the masonry requirements for the C-1 district. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: APPROVAL 
 
After in depth review of the zoning background and permitting history of this property, staff was 
unable to determine how these properties came to be constructed in violation of the parking 
requirements. However, given that the leased garages provide the lots with sufficient parking, if 
this development site is considered as one office park, there are more than enough parking 
spaces to meet the zoning requirement. Rezoning these properties would allow for the 
development of the last remaining lot as well as bring the rest of the lots into compliance with 
zoning. Staff recommends approval of the request, subject to no conditions. 



PROPERTY LINE S89°55'23"E 426.80'

PROPERTY LINE S89°58'29"W 426.67'

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 
L
I
N

E
S
0
0
°
0
2
'
2
4
"
W

1
8
9
.
2
0
'

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 
L
I
N

E
N

O
R

T
H

1
8
9
.
9
6
'

BUILDING "B-6"

ONE STORY

BUILDING "B-4"

ONE STORY

BUILDING "B-2"

ONE STORY

BUILDING "B-1"

ONE STORY

BUILDING "B-5"

ONE STORY

BUILDING "B-3"

ONE STORY

BUILDING "A"

ONE STORY

GARAGE "A"

2 CAR

GARAGE #1

3 CAR

GARAGE #5

2 CAR

GARAGE #4

2 CAR

HANDICAP

ACCESSIBLE

GARAGE #3

2 CAR

GARAGE #2

2 CAR

105.24'

86.00' 86.00' 77.11' 72.45'

101.29' 86.54' 238.84'

426.67'

8
0
.
4
7
'

3
7
.
4
4
'

31.28'

12.00'

1
2
.
0
0
'

22.50'

3
1
.
1
2
'

9
3
.
2
3
'

9
3
.
3
4
'

9
3
.
4
6
'

9
3
.
6
0
'

9
6
.
3
6
'

9
6
.
3
2
'

9
6
.
2
8
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

106.23'

195.64'

86.00'86.00'105.24'

101.29' 86.54'

6.46'

2
5
'
-
0
"
 
B

L
D

G
.
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

1 2 3
4 5

678

DRAINAGE

EASEMENT

EXISTING

SIDEWALK

NEW ACCESS

RAMP

NEW ACCESS

RAMP

NEW ACCESS

RAMP

EXISTING

SIDEWALK

EXISTING

SIDEWALK

NEW ACCESS

RAMP

20'-0" 20'-0" 20'-0"

16'-0"

COMMERCIAL ZONING

COMMERCIAL ZONING

10'-0" ALLEY ROW

LANDSCAPING

AREA

1
6
3
6
0
-
1
6
4
0
0
 
A

D
D

I
S

O
N

 
R

O
A

D

3 3

3 3

5

5

63

3

3
3

NOT

INCLUDED

0 10 20 40 8020

PROJECT PROGRAM DATA

SITE AREA: 1.446 ACRES

SITE ZONING: C-1 COMMERCIAL

SITE DESCRIPTION: LOT 1 VOLUME 72152 PAGE 432

PROPOSED USE: OFFICE CONDOMINIUMS

BUILDING "A" - 1 TOTAL: 4,603 SF (GARAGE: 1000 SF)

BUILDING "B" - 4 TOTAL:  10,024 SF (4 x 2,506 SF)

GARAGE BUILDING - 1 TOTAL: 3,957 SF

TOTAL OFFICE AREA: 14,627 SF

TOTAL BUILDING AREA: 19,584 SF

BUILDING COVERAGE: 25% SITE COVERAGE

PARKING REQUIRED: 49 @ 1 SPACE/300 SF

PARKING PROVIDED: 53 TOTAL SPACES

1

16360-16400 Addison Road

SITE PLAN

SCALE: 1" = 20'-0"

N
O

R
T

H

0
8

/
1

4
/
2

0
1

8

16
36

0-
16

40
0 

A
d

d
iso

n 
Ro

ad
C

ITY
 O

F 
A

D
D

IS
O

N
, T

EX
A

S

B
A

L
D

W
I
N

A
S

S
O

C
I
A

T
E

S

3
9
0
4
 
E

l
m

 
S

t
r
e
e
t
,
 
S

u
i
t
e
 
B

D
a
l
l
a
s
,
 
T

e
x
a
s
 
7
5
2
2
6

M
O

B
I
L
E

:
 
 
2
1
4
.
7
2
9
.
7
9
4
9

O
F

F
I
C

E
:
 
 
2
1
4
.
8
2
4
.
7
9
4
9

r
o
b
@

b
a
l
d
w

i
n
p
l
a
n
n
i
n
g
.
c
o
m

Ba
ld

w
in

A
ss

oc
ia

te
s

N
O

R
T

H

VICINITY MAP

NTS

SITE


	Agenda
	1.  _2_1_Approval of the minutes of the July 17, 2018 P&Z Meeting
	    July 17, 2018 PandZ Minutes
	2.  _2_2_REPLAT Addison Office Condos
	    Addison Office Condos PandZ Packet
	    Plat Document
	3.  _2_3_REPLAT Racetrac
	    Racetrac PandZ Packet
	    Plat Document
	64051185

	1.  _2_1_PUBLIC HEARING Case 1782-Z_Western International Offices
	    1782-Z PandZ Packet
	1782-Z Map
	1782-Z Staff Report CG

	    1782-Z Plans
	Sheets
	A0 - COVER SHEET
	A1 - SITE PLAN
	A2 - MASTER SITE PLAN
	A3 - CONCEPT PLAN
	A4 - PLAT
	A5 - 1ST FLOOR PLAN
	A6 - 2ND FLOOR PLAN
	A7 - ROOF PLAN
	A8 - EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
	A9 - DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE ELEVATION


	2.  _2_2_PUBLIC HEARING Case 1783-Z_Addison Office Condos
	    1783-Z PandZ Packet
	1783-Z Map
	1783-Z Staff Report CG

	    1783-Z Site Plan
	Sheets and Views
	24 x 36_SITEPLAN



